
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
December 13, 2016 – 6:00 pm 

Wylie Municipal Complex  
 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 

300 Country Club Road, Building #100 
 

Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Jeff Forrester .......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City 
website:  www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also 
been posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
 
PRESENTATIONS 

 
 
 
 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/
http://www.wylietexas.gov/


December 13, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 5 

                                                     
 

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting of 

the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

B. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-30 amending Ordinance No. 2016-20, which 
established the budget for fiscal year 2016-2017; providing for repealing, savings and 
severability clauses; and providing an effective date of this ordinance.  (L. Bantz, Finance 
Director) 
 

C. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for October 31, 
2016. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

D. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
October 31, 2016. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Liberty Private School Addition, 
creating one commercial lot on 9.673 acres, generally located in the City of Wylie ETJ on 
FM544 generally located east of FM 544 and north of Bozman Road. (R. Ollie, Development 
Services Director) 
 

F. Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of October 31, 2016. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 
 

G. Consider and act upon the award of bid # W2017-16-B for City of Wylie Community Park 
Parking Lot Improvements to GT Construction in the amount of $209,957.00, and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents. (G. Hayes, 
Purchasing)    
 

H. Consider and act upon the approval of wireless services and products from Verizon in the 
estimated annual amount of $70,000.00 through a State of Texas Department of Information 
Resources (DIR) contract, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary 
documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

I. Consider and act upon the award of bid #W2017-17-B for Wylie Fire Rescue Burn House 
Improvements to GT Construction Inc. in the amount of $62,395.00, and authorize the City 
Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

 
 
 



December 13, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 5 

                                                     
 

J. Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of additional roofing services from D & 
G Quality Roofing in the estimated amount of $105,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing 
contract with Choice Partners/Harris County Department of Education; and authorize the 
City Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 
 

K. Consider, and act upon, Resolution 2016-32(R) authorizing the City Manager of the City of 
Wylie, Texas to execute an Encroachment on Easement agreement with Oncor Electric 
Delivery Company LLC to construct, operate and maintain a hike and bike trail in the 
Oncor easement which is recorded in Volume 620, Page 284 of the Deed Records of Collin 
County, Texas for the Wylie Municipal Complex East Meadow Trail project. (M. Sferra, 
Community Services Director) 

 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 

(A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 
approximately 13 residential lots on 5.23 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane and 
north of Stone Road, (1023 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-13 (R. Ollie, Development Services 
Director) 

 
             Executive Summary 

The applicant is requesting rezoning for 5.23 acres from the current AG/30 (Agricultural) to SF-10/24 
(Single Family). The property was annexed into the City in November 2016. Additionally, this request is 
part of an overall larger request that includes an additional 16 acres to the north (already within city limits) 
that was rezoned in August 2016 

 
 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Commercial 

Corridor (CC) and Light Industrial (LI) to Planned Development- Commercial Corridor 
(PD-CC), creating a single commercial lot on 4.904 acres, generally located at the southeast 
corner of FM 544 and Springwell Parkway. ZC 2016-14 (R. Ollie, Development Services 
Director) 
 
Executive Summary 
The applicant is requesting a change in zoning to a Planned Development with Commercial Corridor being 
the underlying zoning district.  The applicant has requested the change of zoning to a planned development 
as the developer encountered issues with compliance of the zoning ordinance due to the unique location of 
the lot having 3 street frontages. The proposal includes the development of a grocery store to be called Lidl 
that measures 35,962 square feet. 
 

 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and consider and act upon amending Planned Development 2015-11-

Single Family District (PD2015-11-SF) to allow a minimum lot size of 7,200 sf on Lots 2-9 
Block B, Lots 13-16 & 19-22 Block C, Lots 2-6 & 9-13 Block D, and Lots 2-8 Block F on 
approximately 38 acres, generally located at the northeast corner of W. Alanis Drive and 
South Ballard Avenue. ZC2016-16 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
 
 
 
 



December 13, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 5 

                                                     
Executive Summary 
The applicant is requesting to amend the current PD to allow for the re-configuration of the 7,200 sf 
minimum lots which were provided as a transition between Stone Ranch and Westwinds Meadows. The 
layout was re-configured due to the existing Gas Easement running east & west along the northern property 
line of the subdivision. At the request of Atmos Gas, lots should side the easement instead of backing the 
lots to the easement.  
 

 
4. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat of Block B, Lots 8R 

and Lot 9R of Woodbridge Center Phase 1, creating 2 lots on 2.096 acres, generally 
approximately 500 feet southwest of the intersection of FM 544 and Woodbridge Parkway. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 
Executive Summary 
The property totals 2.096 acres and will create 2 lots from two existing lots. The developer of Lot 9R, 
Block B needed additional acreage for his development and this Replat is moving the lot line that is shared 
between Lot 9R and Lot 8R to the east to increase the acreage of Lot 9R. The developer for lot 9R desires 
to develop a one story restaurant to contain an IHOP. The site plan for this restaurant was approved by 
Planning & Zoning Commission on December 6, 2016. 

     
 
5. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a Replat of Block B, Lots 1, 2, and 3 of 

Freddy’s Addition, generally located at the southeast corner of FM 544 and Regency Drive. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Executive Summary 
The property totals 3.789 acres and will create three lots. Lot 1R and Lot 3R both have approved site plans 
for the development of restaurants. This replat will not affect the development of those 2 lots, but does 
provide additional easements for Lot 1R. The request from the developer is to divide lot 2R into two lots to 
be labeled as Lot 2R-1 and Lot 2R-2 in Block B of the Freddy’s Addition Final Plat. 

 
 
6. Consider, and act upon, a request in accordance with Ordinance 2007-21 from Woodbridge 

North 1, Ltd to waive the requirement for an appraisal and to abandon a portion of Hooper 
Road being a variable width Public Right-of-Way, within the W.M. Sachse Survey, 
Abstract No. 835 and LK Pegues Survey, Abstract No. 703, consisting of 0.529 acres or 
approximately 23, 023 square feet. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Executive Summary 
In accordance with Ordinance 2007-21, Section 2.12.A.5, the applicant, Don Herzog is requesting to 
abandon approximately 23,023 square feet of right-of-way and waive the requirement for a certified 
appraisal.  The subject right-of-way is situated in the W.M. Sachse Survey, Abstract No. 835 and LK 
Pegues Survey, Abstract No. 703, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas.  
 

7. Consider and act upon Resolution No. 2016-33 (R) authorizing and approving WEDC 
Resolution 2016-02 (R) adopted by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic 
Development Corporation authorizing a loan in the aggregate amount of $300,000 from 
Billy R. Jarrard, Jr. and pledging the ½ cent sales tax for economic development as 
collateral to secure the repayment of said loan. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Executive Director) 
 
Executive Summary 
The WEDC Board of Directors met on December 7, 2016 and approved the attached Resolution which 
authorizes the borrowing of $300,000 from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr. and the pledging of the WEDC ½ cent sales 
tax for economic development as collateral for the repayment of the same.  The loan is entered into as part 
of a Real Estate Contract to fund the purchase of 0.29-acre from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr.  The property is 
located near the northwest corner of Birmingham and State Highway 78 and is being purchased to 



December 13, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 5 

                                                     
complement two adjacent properties that will be marketed as a single tract for new commercial 
development 
 

 
8. Consider and act upon a request to provide alternative roofing options to the current cedar 

shingle roof located at 301 N Ballard Avenue, for City of Wylie Brown House. (E. Ollie, 
Development Services Director) 

 
Executive Summary 
The subject property suffered major damage to the roof during the April 11, 2016 hail storm. The Brown 
House is a City owned recreation facility. The Applicant is seeking alternative roofing options to the 
current cedar shingle roof. 
 
 

 
READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
 
 
WORK SESSIONS 
 

• Work Session to discuss status of Bart Peddicord Community Center. (M. Sferra, 
Community Services Director) 
 

• Work Session to discuss the status of the Public Safety Building (C. Holsted, Asst. City 
Manager) 

 
 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on December 9, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance 
with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a 
courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/


Minutes – November 14, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

 

 

 

Wylie City Council 

 

 

Minutes 

City Council Meeting  

Monday, November 14, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 

300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 
Wylie, TX 75098 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Announce the presence of a Quorum. 

 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call 
with the following City Council members present: Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, Councilman 
David Dahl, Councilman Jeff Forrester, and Councilman William Whitney III. Councilwoman 
Candy Arrington and Councilwoman Diane Culver were absent. 
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Assistant City Manager, Chris Holsted; 
Development Services Director, Renae Ollie; Police Chief, Anthony Henderson; Finance 
Director, Linda Bantz; City Engineer, Tim Porter; WEDC Executive Director, Sam Satterwhite; 
City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public Information Officer, Craig Kelly, and various support staff. 
 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Spencer Hughes of Heavens Journey Fellowship Church gave the invocation and Police Chief 
Anthony Henderson led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Wylie Way Students (E. Hogue, Mayor) 

 
Mayor Hogue and Mayor pro tem Stephens presented medallions to students demonstrating 
“Shining the Wylie Way.”  Each nine weeks one student from each WISD campus is chosen as 
the “Wylie Way Student.”   
 

 Presentation to Wylie Heat Special Olympics by Wylie PD & FD. 
 

Police Chief Anthony Henderson presented a check in the amount of $1,141.00 to the Wylie 
Heat Special Olympics.  The Wylie Fire Rescue and Wylie Police Department, along with the 



Minutes – November 14, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

Wylie Heat Special Olympians competed in a flag football challenge to raise funds for the 
organization.  
 

 Presentation to the Wylie Police Department from the Dallas Magic Club. 
 
Frank Seltzer, President of the Dallas Magic Club, presented a check in the amount of $5,000 to 
the Wylie Police Department.  Funds were raised for the Wylie PD through the Magic of Wylie 
Week.  Seltzer thanked the Magic of Wylie sponsors and all the citizens who attended the magic 
shows.  
 

 Employee Milestone Anniversaries. (L. Fagerstrom, Human Resources Manager) 

 

Mayor Hogue and City Manager Mindy Manson presented awards to employees celebrating 
milestone years of service with the City.  They included:  
 

 Stephanie Storm, Records Analyst – 10 years 
 Joel Pieper, Streets Crewleader – 15 years 
 Ray Jackson, Fire Captain – 15 years 
 Robert Ballard, Battalion Chief – 15 years 

 

 Presentation by Matthew Freeman, Director of the North Texas Chapter of the Texas Court 
Clerks Association and Court Administrator for the City of Frisco to Lisa Davis for 
achieving Level III Certified Municipal Court Clerk (CMCC), the highest level of 
achievement for clerk certification in Texas. 

 
Matthew Freeman, Director of the North Texas Chapter of the Texas Court Clerks Association, 
presented the Level III Municipal Court Clerk Certification (CMCC) to Municipal Court 
Supervisor Lisa Davis.  He noted that only a few Municipal Court clerks in Texas have earned 
this highest achievement in Municipal Court education.  Wylie Municipal Court Judge 
Maldonado praised Davis for the accomplishment.  
 

 Proclamation: Homeless Awareness Week. (E. Hogue, Mayor) 
 
Mayor Hogue read a proclamation proclaiming November 12 – November 18, 2016 as 
“Homelessness Awareness Week” in the City of Wylie.  
 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-

agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  

In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 

participation. 

 

No citizens were present wishing to address Council during Citizens Comments.  

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

 



Minutes – November 14, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of October 25, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 
Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 

B. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-27 amending Planned Development 2013-37-
Single Family District (PD2013-37-SF) to allow for a 5’ rear encroachment on approximately 
350 acres, generally located east of Sachse Road/Ballard Ave. and south of Pleasant Valley 
Road. ZC2016-12 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Dominion of Pleasant Valley, 
Phase 2. The Plat will create 212 single family residential lots and multiple open space areas 
on 62.142 acres and dedicate the necessary rights-of way and parkland dedication. Subject 
property generally located at the southeast corner of Sachse Road and Pleasant Valley Road. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for New Haven at Wylie Addition, creating 
one lot on 3.126 acres, generally located on the northeast corner of Brown Street and 
Westgate Way. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for two single family lots on 6.398 acres 
within Wylie’s ETJ generally located on Bozman Road between Stone Road and Troy Road. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

F. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Kreymer Estates Phase 4, developing 78 
of lots, generally located south of east Brown Street and west of W.A. Allen Boulevard. (R. 

Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

G. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-27(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute 
an Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services between the 
Branch Fire Department and the City of Wylie. (B. Parker, Fire Chief) 
 

H. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a Responder Rescue Apparatus 
from Maintainer Custom Bodies Inc. in the estimated amount of $179,209.13 through a 
cooperative purchasing contract with The Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC), and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

I. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a Focus 3D Imaging System from 
FARO Technologies Inc. through a cooperative purchasing contract with the State of Texas 
Multiple Award Schedule (TxMAS) program in the amount of $71,669.00, and authorizing 
the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

J. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a storage area network, license, 
software and support from CDW-G LLC, in the amount of $77,478.36 through a State of 
Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract, and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

K. Consider, and act upon, approval of Resolution No. 2016-28(R) authorizing the City 
Manager to execute a release of easement for a sanitary sewer easement located on the 
property at 2205 East Stone Road. (C. Holsted, Asst. City Manager) 

 

L. Consider, and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of September 30, 2016. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC 

Director) 
 



Minutes – November 14, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

M. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-29(R) authorizing Mayor Eric Hogue to act on 
behalf of the City of Wylie and sign all closing documents related to the donation of a 43.683 
acre tract of land to Collin College, further described as Lot 2, Wylie Civic Center Addition; 
and providing for an effective date. (M. Manson, City Manager) 
 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Forrester to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented. A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with 
Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington absent. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 

Tabled from 10-25-2016 
Remove from table and consider 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Whitney to remove 
Item #1 from the table and consider.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with 
Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington absent. 
 
  
1. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 

5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 
126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259).  2016-02A 

           (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilman Whitney to approve 
Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land situated 
in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, 
located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259). 2016-02A. A vote was taken and the 
motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington absent. 
 

 
Tabled from 10-25-2016 
Remove from table and consider 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilman Dahl to remove Item #2 
from the table and consider.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman 
Culver and Councilwoman Arrington absent. 
 

 

2. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-26 authorizing the annexation of 4.165 acres of 
land situated in the R.D. Newman Survey, Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, located at 
2701 Hwy 78.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 
 
 



Minutes – November 14, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

Staff/Council Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie stated that the applicant had requested the withdrawal of this 
annexation. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens to accept the 
withdrawal of the annexation of 4.165 acres of land situated in the R.D. Newman Survey, 
Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, located at 2701 Hwy 78 by the property owner.  A vote 
was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington 
absent 

 

 

3. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-28 amending Chapter 74 Offenses And 
Miscellaneous Provisions, Adding Article XI – Smoking Regulations, providing for a penalty 
for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; 
providing for an effective date of this ordinance; and providing for the publication of the 
caption hereof.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that at its work session held February 9, 
2016, the City Council directed Staff to draft an ordinance that would put into place requirements that 
govern the circulation of air flow in restaurants that choose to allow smoking. All new food service 
establishments must declare whether it will allow smoking within the facility. If smoking is allowed, it must 
dedicate separate smoking and non-smoking areas. Declared smoking areas shall install Designated 
Smoking Area Independent Ventilation systems (DSAIV) as a method to prevent the movement of smoke 
from designated areas to nonsmoking areas. 
 
Ollie explained that this legislation would be grandfathered for any business that currently allowed 
smoking, however if a business currently did not allow smoking and wanted to allow smoking, the 
requirements in this ordinance would have to be met.  She noted that letters explaining the new 
requirements would go out to all existing restaurants and food establishments.  
 
Councilman Whitney commented that he believed this regulation was another overreach by government 
on businesses and added another overhead for businesses in Wylie who chose to allow smoking. 
 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Forrester to approve 
Ordinance No. 2016-28 amending Chapter 74 Offenses And Miscellaneous Provisions, Adding 
Article XI – Smoking Regulations, providing for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; 
providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; providing for an effective date of this 
ordinance; and providing for the publication of the caption hereof.  A vote was taken and the 
motion passed 4-1 with Mayor Hogue, Mayor pro tem Stephens, Councilman Forrester and 
Councilman Dahl voting for and Councilman Whitney voting against. Councilwoman Culver and 
Councilwoman Arrington were absent. 
 

 

4. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-30(R) authorizing and approving WEDC 
Resolution 2016-01(R) adopted by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic 
Development Corporation authorizing a loan in the aggregate amount of $2,000,000 from 
The American National Bank of Texas and pledging the ½ cent sales tax for economic 
development as collateral to secure the repayment of said loan. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC 

Director) 



Minutes – November 14, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

 
Staff Comments 
 

           Wylie Economic Development Corporation Executive Director Sam Satterwhite addressed Council stating 
that the WEDC Board of Directors met on October 28, 2016 and approved the attached Resolution which 
authorizes the borrowing of $2,000,000 from The American National Bank of Texas and the pledging of 
the WEDC ½ cent sales tax for economic development as collateral for the repayment of the same.  The 
loan proceeds will be used to fund the purchase of 4.79-acres from Dallas Whirlpools, Ltd. 
 
Satterwhite explained the Dallas Whirlpools property, located at 908 West Kirby, was initially targeted by 
the WEDC for acquisition to complement an adjacent 4.79-acre tract owned by the City of Wylie.  The 
relative narrow width of the City tract (239’) and the Dallas Whirlpools tract (243’) would be difficult to 
develop independently.  Of further benefit to the redevelopment effort, the WEDC owns 2.7 acres on 
Commerce Street which is adjacent and to the west of the Dallas Whirlpools tract.  The WEDC anticipates 
master-planning the three tracts to support pad development fronting 544 and office/flex space to the rear 
of the site. It is further contemplated that an access easement can be platted from 544 and Business Way 
could be extended east from Commerce Street creating enhanced ingress/egress to support new 
commercial development. 
 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Whitney, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens to approve 
Resolution No. 2016-30(R) authorizing and approving WEDC Resolution 2016-01(R) adopted 
by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation authorizing a loan in 
the aggregate amount of $2,000,000 from The American National Bank of Texas and pledging 
the ½ cent sales tax for economic development as collateral to secure the repayment of said 
loan. A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and 
Councilwoman Arrington absent 

 

 
5. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-29, an Ordinance of the City Council of the 

City of Wylie, Texas, amending Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, Ordinance No. 2005-07, as 
amended, Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule), Section I (Water and Sewer 
Fees), Subsection O (Penalty) and Section 2-3 (Fee for using credit/debit card to purchase 
city services) of Article 1 (in general) of Chapter 2 (administration) to remove provisions 
requiring the assessment of a fee for the processing of a payment by credit or debit card and 
the assessment of a fee for the acceptance of such payment online; authorizing the 
acceptance of payment by credit or debit card of fees, fines, court costs or other charges and 
authorizing the collection of a service charge if, for any reason, a payment by credit or debit 
card is not honored; providing for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing 
for repealing, savings and severability clauses; providing for an effective date of this 
ordinance; and providing for the publication of the caption of this Ordinance. (L. Bantz, 

Finance Director) 
 
Staff Comments 
 
Finance Director Bantz addressed Council stating that to provide a better service level for our utility billing 
and municipal court customers; staff is proposing the City Council consider implementing an advanced 
account access and online payment system.  The current utility billing online access only allows a 
customer to submit a payment and they must know the dollar amount to pay.  The new online system 
would allow utility billing customers to see current amount owed in addition to prior account history of 
water usage, charges and payments, and usage graphs.  The court does not currently accept online 
payments.  The additional services included for those customers would enable them to make certain 
payments online.  Examples are attached showing the new information that would be available for our 
customers to access if this is implemented. 

 



Minutes – November 14, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 7 

Bantz explained that currently there is a $3.00 fee charged for in person/telephone credit/debit card 
payments and a $1.75 fee charged for online payments.  Staff is proposing that credit card fees be paid 
as an operating cost as part of the City’s budget.  State law prohibits the City from charging more than 5% 
of the transaction amount as a fee. We are anxious to provide more online services to significantly 
improve our services to our customers.  This will make these payments more convenient for our 
customers thus increasing our collections of amounts owed to the City. 

 

Cost to the Utility Fund for these fees for improved services for utility billing customers were largely 
included in the water and sewer rate study the Council discussed on July 26, 2016.  The new rate 
structure includes fees of approximately $100,000 for the City to absorb the costs for online utility billing 
payments.  An additional cost of $40,000 would be experienced for the City to absorb fees for in 
person/telephone credit/debit card payments.  Cost to the General Fund would be approximately $50,000.  
Attached is a survey we did of our peer cities which shows that the majority do not charge these fees to 
their utility billing customers and a high percentage do not charge in the court.  Earlier in 2016 the City 
began absorbing credit/debit card fees for cards used at the Recreation Center and saw a very positive 
response.  City departments are also being asked to review other fees as part of an overall fee review. 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Whitney to approve 
Ordinance No. 2016-29 amending Subsection O (Penalty) of Section 1 (Water and Sewer Fees) 
of the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule, and Section 2-3 (Fee for using credit/debit card to 
purchase city services) of Article 1 (in general) and of Chapter 2 (administration) as provided for 
in Agenda Item #5.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver 
and Councilwoman Arrington absent 
 

 
6. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-31(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 

Texas, authorizing the purchase of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing services from 
ETS Corporation for the Utility Billing and Courts departments, as a sole source purchase in 
the estimated annual amount of $80,000 and authorizing the City Manager to execute any 
necessary documents. (G. Hayes. Purchasing) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Finance Director Bantz addressed Council stating that as internet technology, security and ease of use 
becomes more prevalent for Wylie citizens, the Finance Department has been planning for the expansion 
of payment services for the Utility Billing and Courts Departments.  The expansion methodology must 
provide a seamless interface with the City’s financial system (Incode) and its banking partner (JP Morgan 
Chase), as well as provide easy to use screens for citizens.  After researching companies approved by 
Incode, Staff selected ETS Corporation, the sole source provider of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing 
services, as providing the best fit and solution. 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl to approve 
Resolution No. 2016-31(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, authorizing the 
purchase of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing services from ETS Corporation for the Utility 
Billing and Courts departments, as a sole source purchase in the estimated annual amount of 
$80,000 and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. A vote was 
taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington 
absent 
 

 

7. Consider, and act upon, the resignation of Mitch Herzog and the appointment of new board 
member to the Wylie Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors to fill a vacant 



Minutes – November 14, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 8 

seat for a term beginning November 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2019. (C. Ehrlich, City 

Secretary) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Mayor Hogue asked Mayor pro tem Stephens who chaired the 2016 interview panel if there were any 
applicants that met the qualifications for this board.  Mayor pro tem Stephens replied Mr. Bryan Brokaw 
has all the qualifications to serve on this board and has been contacted and is willing to serve.   
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Forrester to accept 
the resignation of WEDC Board member Mitch Herzog and appoint Bryan Brokow to fill the 
WEDC Board of Directors vacancy for a term beginning November 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 
2019.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and 
Councilwoman Arrington absent 
 

 

READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 

 

City Secretary Ehrlich read the captions to Ordinance No.’s 2016-27, 2016-18, 2016-28, and 
2016-29 into the official record.  
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:25 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver 
and Councilwoman Arrington absent. 
 
 
 
 
 

         ______________________________ 
                                                                         Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 

 
 
 

____________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: 12/13/2016  Item Number: B 

Department: Finance   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Linda Bantz  Account Code: Various 

Date Prepared: 11/15/2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-30 amending Ordinance No. 2016-20, which established the budget for fiscal 
year 2016-2017; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; and providing an effective date of this 
ordinance. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-30 amending Ordinance No. 2016-20, which established the budget for fiscal year 
2016-2017; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; and providing an effective date of this ordinance. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
During a Work Session on June 28, 2016, the City Council heard a presentation from Segal-Waters Consulting regarding 
the market update compensation study they performed for the City.  After discussion the Council directed staff to set aside 
the funds for employee salary adjustments in the 2016-2017 budget to implement the recommendations made by the 
consultant.  This is now being brought back for Council consideration in the form of an ordinance amending the 2016-
2017 Budget Ordinance to allocate these funds to the proper departments.  Exhibit 2 
 
As part of this budget amendment, staff is also recommending reallocating funds budgeted for the purchase of the new 
Emergency Communications radio system, in the amount of $245,704, from account 100-5241-58850 (Major Tools & 
Equipment) to account 100-5181-57410 (Principal Payments).  This will properly classify the funds for accounting 
purposes.  Exhibit 3 
 
Staff is also recommending allocating funds, in the amount of $29,000, to be used for the purchase of a replacement 
vehicle for the Police Department.  Exhibit 4 
 
Finally, staff is recommending updating the Police Department’s staffing chart to reflect changes proposed by the Police 
Chief.  This change would include adding a fourth Lieutenant and removing the Assistant Chief position.  Any budgetary 
impact from this change will be reflected in the Salary Savings portion of the Mid-Year Budget Amendment which will be 
presented to Council in April 2017.  Exhibit 5 

 



Ordinance 2016-30 
Amending 2016-2017 Budget (Ordinance No. 2016-20)                                                                            Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-30 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, AMENDING 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016-20, WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017; PROVIDING FOR REPEALING, SAVINGS AND 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 
THIS ORDINANCE. 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”)  desires to 
amend Ordinance No. 2016-20 (2016-2017 Budget) of the City of Wylie, Texas (“Wylie”) for 
the purpose of distributing funds that were previously budgeted for salary changes to the proper 
departments and accounts; and 

WHEREAS, the consulting firm hired by Wylie as authorized by the City Council, has 
completed the market update compensation study and presented it to the City Council for review 
and consideration (“Market Update Compensation Study”); and 

WHEREAS, the City Council originally budgeted One Million One Hundred Ninety-
Four Thousand and 00/100s Dollars ($1,194,000.00) for salary changes; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Market Update Compensation Study, the actual estimated 
cost of the salary changes, including benefits, is One Million Seventy-Two Thousand Seven 
Hundred Sixty-Two and 15/100s Dollars ($1,072,764.15), as shown in Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of Two Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Seven Hundred 
Four and 00/100s Dollars ($245,704.00), previously budgeted for the purchase of the new 
Emergency Communications radio system, will be reallocated from account 100-5241-58850 
(Major Tools & Equipment) to account 100-5181-57410 (Principal Payments), as shown in 
Exhibit 3; 

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of Twenty-Nine Thousand and 00/100s Dollars 
($29,000), for the purchase of a replacement vehicle for the Police Department, will be allocated, 
as shown in Exhibit 4; 

WHEREAS, the Police Department’s staffing chart will be updated to reflect the 
proposed staffing changes, as shown in Exhibit 5; 

WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that it will be beneficial 
and advantageous to the citizens of Wylie to amend Ordinance No. 2016-20 (2016-2017 Budget) 
as set forth above. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 



Ordinance 2016-30 
Amending 2016-2017 Budget (Ordinance No. 2016-20)                                                                            Page 2 of 2 
 

SECTION I: The proposed amendments to the FY2016-2017 Budget of the City of 
Wylie, as heretofore adopted by Ordinance No. 2016-20, are, completely adopted and 
approved as amendments to the said FY2016-2017 Budget. 

SECTION II: All portions of the existing FY2016-2017 Budget and Ordinance No. 
2016-20, except as specifically herein amended, shall remain in full force and effect, and 
not be otherwise affected by the adoption of the amendatory ordinance.  

SECTION III: Should any paragraph, sentence, sub-division, clause, phrase or 
section of this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the 
same shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 
thereof, other than the part or parts as declared to be invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional. 

SECTION IV: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter 
provide in such cases. 

SECTION V: That all other ordinances and code provisions in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed to the extent of any such conflict or inconsistency and all other provisions 
of the Wylie City Code not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION VI: The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of the 
Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue 
of such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or 
altering any penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as affecting any rights of the municipality 
under any section or provision of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS, on this 13th day of December, 2016. 

 

      _____________________________________ 
      Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 

ATTESTED AND CORRECTLY            
RECORDED:     
 
 
_____________________________   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary   



Exhibit 2

Budget Amendment

Redistribution of Funds Set Aside for Market Update Comp Study

Fund Department Account Number Debit Credit

100 5112 51110 11,183.59                

51310 1,940.35                  

51440 693.38                      

51450 162.16                      

100 5113 51110 10,682.24                

51310 1,853.37                  

51440 662.30                      

51450 154.89                      

100 5131 51110 16,380.98                

51310 2,842.10                  

51440 1,015.62                  

51450 237.52                      

100 5152 51110 7,384.63                  

51310 1,281.23                  

51440 457.85                      

51450 107.08                      

100 5153 51110 9,404.23                  

51310 1,631.63                  

51440 583.06                      

51450 136.36                      

100 5154 51110 1,073.37                  

51310 186.23                      

51440 66.55                        

51450 15.56                        

100 5155 51110 15,556.66                

51310 2,699.08                  

51440 964.51                      

51450 225.57                      



Fund Department Account Number Debit Credit

100 5211 51110 201,101.65              

51112 8,634.05                  

51310 34,891.14                

51440 13,003.61                

51450 3,041.17                  

100 5231 51110 321,362.88              

51112 2,877.94                  

51135 22,923.26                

51310 59,733.65                

51440 21,524.17                

51450 5,033.88                  

100 5241 51110 2,365.14                  

51310 410.35                      

51440 146.64                      

51450 34.29                        

100 5251 51110 13,668.22                

51310 2,371.44                  

51440 847.43                      

51450 198.19                      

100 5311 51110 1,382.87                  

51310 239.93                      

51440 85.74                        

51450 20.05                        

100 5312 51110 7,861.54                  

51310 1,363.98                  

51440 487.42                      

51450 113.99                      

100 5313 51110 2,272.81                  

51310 394.33                      

51440 140.91                      

51450 32.96                        



Fund Department Account Number Debit Credit

100 5411 51110 19,315.14                

51310 3,351.18                  

51440 1,197.54                  

51450 280.07                      

100 5511 51110 18,107.45                

51310 3,141.64                  

51440 1,122.66                  

51450 262.56                      

100 5551 51110 72,943.64                

51112 8,115.79                  

51310 14,063.81                

51440 5,025.68                  

51450 1,175.36                  

112 5612 51110 466.93                      

51112 677.05                      

51310 81.01                        

51440 70.93                        

51450 16.59                        

112 5613 51112 4,923.54                  

51310 181.96                      

51440 305.26                      

51450 71.39                        

112 5614 51110 3,296.90                  

51310 572.01                      

51440 204.41                      

51450 47.81                        

112 5625 51110 6,472.73                  

51112 26,896.67                

51310 1,898.89                  

51440 2,068.90                  

51450 483.86                      

611 5711 51110 15,983.00                

51310 2,773.05                  

51440 990.95                      

51450 231.75                      



Fund Department Account Number Debit Credit

611 5712 51110 14,555.48                

51310 2,525.38                  

51440 902.44                      

51450 211.05                      

611 5714 51110 3,069.42                  

51310 532.54                      

51440 190.30                      

51450 44.51                        

611 5715 51110 12,613.75                

51310 2,188.49                  

51440 782.05                      

51450 182.90                      

100 5181 56040 966,250.25             

112 5000 56040 48,736.84                

611 5719 56040 57,777.06                



Exhibit 3

Budget Amendment

Reallocation of Funds Budgeted for E. Comm. Radio System Replacement

Fund Department Account Number Debit Credit

100 5241 58850 245,704.00              

100 5181 57410 245,704.00              



Exhibit 4

Budget Amendment

Allocation of Funds for PD Vehicle Replacement

Fund Department Account Number Debit Credit

100 5211 58510 27,000.00                

100 5211 52130 2,000.00                  



Exhibit 5

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

STAFFING 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

Police Chief 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

Asst. Police Chief 0.0 0.0 1.0 1.0

Police Lieutenant 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0

Police Sergeant 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0

Police Corporal 0.0 0.0 4.0 4.0

Detective 7.0 7.0 10.0 10.0

Patrol Officer 28.5 29.0 25.0 25.0

Traffic Officer 0.0 1.0 3.0 3.0

School Resource Officer 4.0 5.0 5.0 5.0

Bailiff/Warrant Officer 1.0 1.0 1.5 1.5

Crime Prevention Officer 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

Administrative Assistant I 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

Administrative Assistant 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

Records Supervisor 0.0 0.0 1.0 1.0

Records Clerk 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0

Crime Scene Technician 0.0 0.0 1.0 1.0

PSO - Quartermaster 1.0 1.0 0.0 0.0

Crossing Guard 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.5

TOTAL 60.5 63.0 70.5 71.0

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

STAFFING 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

Police Chief 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

Asst. Police Chief 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0

Police Lieutenant 3.0 3.0 3.0 4.0

Police Sergeant 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0

Police Corporal 0.0 0.0 4.0 4.0

Detective 7.0 7.0 10.0 10.0

Patrol Officer 28.5 29.0 25.0 25.0

Traffic Officer 0.0 1.0 3.0 3.0

School Resource Officer 4.0 5.0 5.0 5.0

Bailiff/Warrant Officer 1.0 1.0 1.5 1.5

Crime Prevention Officer 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

Administrative Assistant I 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

Administrative Assistant 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

Records Supervisor 0.0 0.0 1.0 1.0

Records Clerk 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0

Crime Scene Technician 0.0 0.0 1.0 1.0

PSO - Quartermaster 1.0 1.0 0.0 0.0

Crossing Guard 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.5

TOTAL 60.5 63.0 70.5 71.0

CURRENT

PROPOSED



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: C 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Finance  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 15, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Investment Report 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for October 31, 2016. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to accept and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for October 31, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Finance Department has prepared the attached reports for the City Council as required by the City Charter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Money Market Accounts: MMA
Certificates of Deposit: CCD
Treasury Bills: T-Bills
Treasury Notes: T-Notes
Government Agency Notes: AN

Invest. Principal Type Of Interest Purchase Maturity
Number Amount Security Rate Issuer Date Date

1 $14,582,259.20 MMA 0.3828% Texpool 12/31/2006 NA
2 $15,106,354.22 MMA 0.4202% TexStar 3/15/2011 NA

$29,688,613.42
Total

Weighted Average Coupon: 0.4018% Money Markets: $29,688,613.42
Weighted  Average Maturity (Days): 1.00 Certificates of Deposits: $0.00

$29,688,613.42

City Of Wylie
2016-2017 Investment Report

October 31, 2016



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: D 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Finance  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 15, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 
Revenue and Expenditure 
Monthly Report 

 
Subject 

 
Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for October 31, 2016. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to accept and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for October 31, 
2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Finance Department has prepared the attached reports for the City Council as required by the City Charter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ANNUAL CURRENT YTD ACTUAL Benchmark

BUDGET MONTH ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL  AS A PERCENT 8.33%
 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 OF BUDGET

GENERAL FUND REVENUE SUMMARY

TAXES 26,960,371 109,244 109,244 % 0.41% A
FRANCHISE FEES 2,680,000 0 0 % 0.00% B
LICENSES AND PERMITS 811,000 70,004 70,004 % 8.63%
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV. 897,145 59,274 59,274 % 6.61%
SERVICE FEES 3,230,000 44,537 44,537 % 1.38% C
FINES AND FORFEITURES 570,800 41,092 41,092 % 7.20%
INTEREST INCOME 20,000 3,180 3,180 % 15.90%
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 170,500 2,694 2,694 % 1.58%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 2,112,861 2,112,861 2,112,861 % 100.00% D
   REVENUES 37,452,677 2,442,886 2,442,886 6.52%

USE OF FUND BALANCE 0 NA NA NA E
USE OF CARRY-FORWARD FUNDS 200,647 NA NA NA

   TOTAL REVENUES 37,653,324 NA NANA NA

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

CITY COUNCIL 114,462 15,424 15,424 % 13.48% F
CITY MANAGER 856,726 52,607 52,607 % 6.14%  
CITY SECRETARY 348,366 19,397 19,397 % 5.57%  
CITY ATTORNEY 155,000 0 0 % 0.00%
FINANCE 1,119,128 53,893 53,893 % 4.82%  
FACILITIES 677,036 36,890 36,890 % 5.45%
MUNICIPAL COURT 438,994 24,480 24,480 % 5.58%
HUMAN RESOURCES 468,877 18,178 18,178 % 3.88%
PURCHASING 156,815 10,077 10,077 % 6.43%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,220,987 25,382 25,382 % 2.08%
POLICE 8,124,668 578,524 578,524 % 7.12%
FIRE 7,528,316 554,138 554,138 % 7.36%
EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 1,870,837 79,800 79,800 4.27%
ANIMAL CONTROL 519,207 31,005 31,005 % 5.97%
PLANNING 604,465 37,431 37,431 % 6.19%
BUILDING INSPECTION 588,546 32,210 32,210 % 5.47%
CODE ENFORCEMENT 234,925 10,680 10,680 % 4.55%
STREETS 3,193,606 98,655 98,655 % 3.09%
PARKS 2,439,930 114,025 114,025 % 4.67%
LIBRARY 1,815,203 104,012 104,012 % 5.73%
COMBINED SERVICES 5,177,232 86,718 86,718 % 1.67%
   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 37,653,324 1,983,526 1,983,526 5.27%

 
REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    0 459,360 459,360 1.25%
A. Property Tax Collections for FY16-17 as of October 31 are 0.49%, in comparison to FY15-16 for the same time period of .58%. 
B. Franchise Fees: The majority of franchise fees are recognized in the third and fourth quarter with electric fees making up the majority.
C. Service Fees: Trash fees billed in October are applicable towards FY 2015-16 revenue with the remaining fees coming from other seasonal fees.
D. Other Financing Sources includes the annual transfer from the Utility Fund.
E. Use of Fund Balance: Excess fund balance reserved for hail storm damage repairs.
F. Due to one-time expenditures including annual membership dues.  This will level out throughout the fiscal year.

CITY OF WYLIE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

October 31, 2016



ANNUAL CURRENT YTD ACTUAL Benchmark

BUDGET MONTH ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL  AS A PERCENT 8.33%
 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 OF BUDGET

CITY OF WYLIE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

October 31, 2016

UTILITY FUND REVENUES SUMMARY

SERVICE FEES 15,945,000 53,589 53,589 % 0.34% G
INTEREST INCOME 10,000 1,888 1,888 % 18.88%
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 67,000 5,256 5,256 % 7.84%

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0.00%
   REVENUES 16,022,000 60,733 60,733 0.38%

USE OF FUND BALANCE 0 NA NA NA H
USE OF CARRY-FORWARD FUNDS 45,000 NA NA NA

   TOTAL REVENUES 16,067,000 NA NANA NA

UTILITY FUND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

UTILITY ADMINISTRATION 378,444 20,342 20,342 % 5.38%
UTILITIES - WATER 2,417,190 96,734 96,734 % 4.00%
CITY ENGINEER 498,167 27,085 27,085 % 5.44%
UTILITIES - SEWER 683,848 46,329 46,329 % 6.77%
UTILITY BILLING 418,867 15,152 15,152 % 3.62%  
COMBINED SERVICES 12,315,999 2,834,865 2,834,865 % 23.02% I
     TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,712,515 3,040,507 3,040,507 18.19%

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    -645,515 -2,979,774 -2,979,774 -17.81%
G. Most Utility Fund Revenue billed in October was applicable to FY 2015-16.
H. Use of Fund Balance: Excess fund balance reserved for hail storm damage repairs.
I. Due to annual transfer to the General Fund.  This will level out throughout the fiscal year.



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: E 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: December 7, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Liberty Private School Addition, creating one commercial lot 
on 9.673 acres, generally located in the City of Wylie ETJ on FM544 generally located east of FM 544 and north 
of Bozman Road. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Liberty Private School Addition, creating one commercial lot on 9.673 acres, 
generally located in the City of Wylie ETJ on FM544 generally located east of FM 544 and north of Bozman 
Road. 
 
 

Discussion 
OWNER: Cobb-Foster, LLC                                                                          APPLICANT: D. Michael Foster 
 
The 9.673 acre tract is located in the City’s ETJ in Collin County. It is on the eastside of FM544 between Alanis 
and Elm Drives. 
 
The plat will dedicate 6’ of Right-of-Way for FM544, for a total of 50’ from the centerline of FM544. 
 
The lot is for a proposed private school, which, being in the ETJ, is not subject to the City of Wylie Zoning 
Regulations or Building Inspections. 
 
The plat is technically correct and abides by all aspects of the City of Wylie Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and alterations as 
required by the City Engineering Department. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FINAL PLAT
LIBERTY PRIVATE SCHOOL ADDITION

LOT 1, BLOCK A
BEING 9.673 ACRES SITUATED IN THE

J.D. SHELBY  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 819,
 COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE: 10/25/16 / JOB # 1602415-2  / SCALE - 1" = 60' /JWR

SURVEYOR

OWNER
COBB-FOSTER, LLC,

P.O BOX 6498
MCKINNEY, TEXAS 75071

972-342-2771

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

WHEREAS Cobb-Foster, LLC is the sole owner of a tract of land situated in the J.D. Shelby Survey, Abstract No. 819,
Collin County, Texas, and being all of that certain called 9.673 acre tract of land conveyed to Cobb-Foster, LLC, by
General Warranty recorded in Document Number 20160705000848430, of the Official Public Records, Collin County,
Texas and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at a 5/8 inch iron rod found with yellow cap stamped "5430" at the Northwest corner of said Cobb-Foster tract,
and the Southwest corner of Lot 1, Block A, Geckler Addition, an Addition to the County of Collin, Texas, according to
the plat recorded in Document No. 20150505010001490, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, said 5/8 inch
iron rod also lying in the easterly right-of-way line of Allen Road (FM 544), a variable width right-of-way;

Thence North 89 degrees 16 minutes 22 seconds East (BASIS OF BEARINGS) along the northerly line of said
Cobb-Foster Tract and the Southerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 1,091.14 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found
with yellow cap stamped "5430" at the Northeast corner of said Cobb-Foster Tract and the Southeast corner of said Lot
1, Block A, lying in the westerly line of a tract of land conveyed to Veta Lowayne Biggs Vaughn and James Richard
Stiles, Jr. by Trustee's Special Warranty Deed recorded in Document Number 20141202001312140, Official Public
Records, Collin County, Texas;

Thence South 01 degree 08 minutes 36 seconds East, along the easterly line of said Cobb-Foster Tract and the
westerly line of said Stiles tract, a distance of 455.74 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod set with yellow cap stamped "TXHS"
being the most Southeast corner of said Cobb-Foster Tract and the Northeast corner of land conveyed to William Leslie
Collins, Jr. by General Warranty Deed recorded in Document Number 20120202000124080, Official Public Records,
Collin County, Texas;

Thence South 89 degrees 16 minutes 24 seconds West, along a Southerly line of said Cobb-FosterTract common with a
northerly line of said William Leslie Collins, Jr. Tract, a distance of 581.67 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found with yellow
cap stamped "5430" for an interior ell corner of said Cobb-FosterTract Tract;

Thence North 00 degrees 43 minutes 34 seconds West, continuing along said common line a distance of 142.43 feet to
a 5/8 inch iron rod found with yellow cap stamped "5430" for an interior ell corner of said Cobb-FosterTract;

Thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds West, continuing along said common line, a distance of 489.96 feet to
a 5/8 inch iron rod found with yellow cap stamped "5430" for the Southwest corner of said Cobb-Foste Tract and the
Northwest corner of said William Leslie Collins, Jr. Tract, and lying in the easterly right-of-way line of said Allen Road;

Thence North 04 degrees 53 minutes 49 seconds West, along the aforesaid westerly line of said Cobb-FosterTract and
the easterly right-of-way line of said Allen Road, a distance of 314.00 feet to the Point of Beginning and containing
421,368 square feet or 9.673 acres of land.

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

I certify that the accompanying plat correctly shows Liberty Private School Addition  being part of the
JD Shelby Survey, Abstract No. 819 in the County of Collin, Texas.

I Certify that iron stakes and/or monuments were placed under my supervision at all lot corners and there
are no encroachments across any of the lines.

_________________________________________
Gary E. Johnson
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5299

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned a Notary Public in and for the said County and State, on this day
personally appeared Gary E. Johnson, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledge to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this the _______, day of _______________, 2016.

_________________________
Notary Public

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT  BE
RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSES AND  SHALL NOT
BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL
SURVEY DOCUMENT. 11/22/2016

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

That I, Mike Foster, acting herein by and through his duly authorized office,  does hereby adopt
this plat designating the herein above described property as LIBERTY PRIVATE SCHOOL  ADDITION ,
an addition to the City of Wylie of Texas,  and does hereby dedicate to the public use forever,  the
streets, right-of-way shown hereon and other public improvement shown thereon. The streets and
alleys, if any are dedicated for streets purpose. The easements and public use area, as shown, are
dedicated, for the public use forever, for the purposes indicated on he this plat. No buildings,
trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths shall be constructed or placed upon, over or
across the easements as shown, except that landscape improvements may be placed in landscape
easements, if approved by the City Council of the City of Wylie. In addition, utility easements may
also be used for the mutual use accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the
same unless the easement limits the use to particular utilities, said use by public utilities being
subordinate to the public's and City of Wylie use thereof.

The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or
parts of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths which may
endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of their respective systems
in said easements. The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall at all times have the full right of
ingress and egress to or from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing,
reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, reading meters, and adding to or removing all
or parts of their respective systems without the necessity at any time procuring permission from
anyone

This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances rules, regulations and resolutions of the City
of Wylie, Texas.

WITNESS,  my hand, this the____day of _____________, 20___.

BY:

___________________________________

 Signature of Owner

___________________________________

Printed Name and Title

STATE OF TEXAS:

COUNTY OF ___________:

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day
personally appeared Mike Foster (Partner), Owner, known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instruments and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for
the
purpose and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this___day  of ______________, 20___.

__________________________________
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

__________________________________
My Commission Expires On:

"RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL"

___________________________________ ____________
Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission Date
City of Wylie, Texas

"APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION"

_______________________________ ______________
Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas Date

"ACCEPTED"

_______________________________ ______________
Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas Date

The undersign, the City Secretary of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby
certifies that the foregoing final plat of the Liberty Private School Addition

subdivision or addition to the City of Wylie was submitted to the City
Council on the ____ day of ______________, 2016. and the Council, by formal
action, then and there accepted the dedication of streets, alley, parks,
easements, public places, and water and sewer lines as shown and set forth in
and upon said plat and said Council further authorized the Mayor to note the
acceptance thereof by signing his name as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness my hand this ____ day of _________________, A.D., 2016.

______________________
City Secretary
City of Wylie, Texas

GENERAL NOTES:

1) According to the F.I.R.M. NO. 48085C0535 J, The subject property
lies in Zone X and does not lie within a flood prone hazard area.

2) The purpose of this plat is to create one Lot.

3)  Bearings are Based on State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North
Central Zone 4202, North American Datum of 1983, 2011.

4) Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bound is a violation of
city ordinance and state law, and is subject to fines and withholding of
utilities and building permits.

LEGEND:

IRF IRON ROD FOUND
IRS IRON ROD YELLOW CAP "TXHS" SET
SQ.FT. SQUARE FEET
O.P.R.C.C.T.          OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
D.R.D.C.T DEED RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
M.R.D.C.T. MAP RECORDS, COLLINS COUNTY, TEXAS
CM CONTROL MONUMENT
EFSUD EAST FORK SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
VOL. VOLUME
PG. PAGE
ESMT. EASEMENT
B.L. BUILDING LINE
TYP. TYPICAL

VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE

SITE

rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 12-06-16CC 12-13-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number:  F   

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 28, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of October 31, 2016. 
. 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of October 31, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on November 18, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: G 

Department: Public Services   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code: 121-5622-58150 
Date Prepared: 11/30/16  Budgeted Amount: $210,000 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the award of bid #W2017-16-B for City of Wylie Community Park Parking Lot 
Improvements to GT Construction Inc. in the amount of $209,957.00, and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve the award of bid #W2017-16-B for City of Wylie Community Park Parking Lot 
Improvements to GT Construction Inc. in the amount of $209,957.00, and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary documents..  
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Parks A&I budget for FY 16-17 has funds approved for parking lot improvements for the Community Park 
parking lot.  On November 9, 2016, the City received six (6) competitive sealed bids in response to bid 
#W2017-16-B, and the apparent low bidder is GT Construction Inc. of Wylie, Texas. 
 
GT Construction Inc. has successfully performed similar work for the City during the past several years and 
staff has been satisfied with the performance and workmanship.  Based on the bidder’s compliance with the bid 
specifications, lowest bid, experience and reputation, staff recommends the award of bid #W2017-16-B to GT 
Construction Inc. in the amount of $209,957.00 as the lowest responsive responsible bidder. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: H 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code: Various departments 
Date Prepared: 11/30/16  Budgeted Amount: $70,000.00 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of wireless services and products from Verizon in the estimated annual 
amount of $70,000.00 through a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract, and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve the lease of wireless services and products from Verizon in the estimated annual amount of 
$70,000.00 through a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract, and authorizing the 
City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Various departments within the City currently purchase wireless services and products from Verizon under a 
Texas State contract.  The previous contract has expired and staff is recommending approval of the continuation 
of such purchases from Verizon under the new contract. 
 
The City is authorized to purchase from the State Contract list pursuant to Section 271 Subchapter D of the 
Local Government Code and by doing so satisfies any State Law requiring local governments to seek 
competitive bids for items.    
 
State of Texas Contract DIR-TSO-3415 (annual contract with renewals)   
City of Wylie Agreement W2017-28-I. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: I 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code: 132-5642-54910 
Date Prepared: 12/2/2016  Budgeted Amount: $60,000.00 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the award of bid #W2017-17-B for Wylie Fire Rescue Burn House Improvements to GT 
Construction Inc. in the amount of $62,395.00, and authorize the City Manager to execute any necessary 
documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to award bid #W2017-17-B for Wylie Fire Rescue Burn House Improvements to GT Construction 
Inc. in the amount of $62,395.00, and authorize the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Fire Rescue burn building was completed in the early 2000’s. It has provided many years of low 
maintenance training opportunities to not only Wylie Firefighters, but also many others in the region.  
 
To ensure that the building is meeting current safety standards and is compliant with National Fire Protection 
Association standards (NFPA), an engineering firm was hired to complete an in-depth inspection of the 
structure. That inspection revealed some necessary repairs to the concrete roof structure which must be 
completed before the engineering firm will certify the building as NFPA compliant.  
 
The repairs will include the replacement of two pre-fabricated roof panels which are sagging due to normal use 
and exposure to numerous fires, and have been designed by the engineering firm that will be certify the 
building. The repairs also include the installation of two support beams that will support both the new and 
existing panels, as well as additional safety upgrades.  
 
Staff recommends the awards of bid #W2017-17-B to GT Construction Inc. in the amount of $62,395.00.  
Completion of the repairs will ensure the safety of those that participate in the live fire training, and allow the 
building to be re-certified as NFPA compliant.  
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: J 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Glenna Hayes  Account Code: Hail Storm Repairs 
Date Prepared: 12/5/2016  Budgeted Amount: $105,000 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of additional roofing services from D & G Quality Roofing 
in the estimated amount of $105,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with Choice Partners/Harris 
County Department of Education; and authorize the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to purchase additional roofing services from D & G Quality Roofing in the estimated amount of 
$105,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with Choice Partners/Harris County Department of 
Education; and authorize the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
On September 6, 2016, the Wylie City Council approved the purchase of services from D & G Roofing in the 
estimated amount of $265,000 through a cooperative purchasing contract with Choice Partners/Harris County 
Department of Education.  The approval was for roofing, siding and gutter repairs to Fire Stations 1, 2 and 3, 
the Animal Shelter main building and dog shelter, and the Wylie Senior Center. 
 
Staff recommends the approval of additional roofing, gutter and siding services from D & G Roofing in the 
estimated amount of $105,000 for repairs to the Brown House, Community Park, Founders Park, Eureka Park, 
Friendship Park, Joel Scott Park, Pheasant Creek Park, Valentine Park, Olde City Park, Public Works Service 
Center, Brown Street Pump Station and Nortex Pump Station. 
 
The City is authorized to purchase from a cooperative purchasing program with another local government or a 
local cooperative organization pursuant to Section 271 Subchapter F of the Local Government Code; and by 
doing so satisfies any State Law requiring local governments to seek competitive bids for items. 
 
Wylie Agreement #W2016-102-I / Choice Partners contract # 14/012DA-05. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 
 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: K 
Department: Public Services   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mike Sferra  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: December 5, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 

   Exhibits: 

1. Resolution 
2. Encroachment on 

Easement Document 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution 2016-32(R) authorizing the City Manager of the City of Wylie, Texas to 
execute an Encroachment on Easement agreement with Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC to construct, 
operate and maintain a hike and bike trail in the Oncor easement which is recorded in Volume 620, Page 284 of 
the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas for the Wylie Municipal Complex East Meadow Trail project.   
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Resolution 2016-32(R) authorizing the City Manager of the City of Wylie, Texas to execute 
an Encroachment on Easement agreement with Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC to construct, operate 
and maintain a hike and bike trail in the Oncor easement which is recorded in Volume 620, Page 284 of the 
Deed Records of Collin County, Texas for the Wylie Municipal Complex East Meadow Trail project.   
 

Discussion 
 
On November 10, 2015, Council approved Resolution 2015-25(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute an 
Interlocal Agreement with Collin County to implement a $500,000 Collin County Parks and Open Space grant 
for construction of the Wylie Municipal Complex East Meadow Trail project. The proposed trail will connect 
with the existing trail system located east of the Municipal Complex.  The overall project improvements include 
the following: 6,200 linear feet of twelve-foot wide concrete trail, a boardwalk connection to the Creek Hollow 
subdivision, site preparation, grading, concrete parking lot with lighting, benches, signage and litter receptacles.   
 
The proposed trail will cross the existing Oncor Easement (overhead power lines) in two locations as shown on 
the exhibit.  Oncor Electric Delivery Company will allow the City to construct the twelve-foot wide concrete 
hike and bike trail within their easement upon execution of the Encroachment on Easement Agreement.  
 

 



Resolution No. 2016-32(R) 
Encroachment on Easement Agreement 
With Oncor Electric Delivery Co., LLC 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-32(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO EXECUTE AN ENCROACHMENT ON 
EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY 
COMPANY LLC TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN A HIKE 
AND BIKE TRAIL IN THE ONCOR EASEMENT WHICH IS RECORDED 
IN VOLUME 620, PAGE 284 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF COLLIN 
COUNTY, TEXAS FOR THE WYLIE MUNICIPAL COMPLEX EAST 
MEADOW TRAIL PROJECT. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The City Manager of the City of WYLIE, Texas, is hereby authorized to 

execute, on behalf of the City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, an Encroachment on 

Easement Agreement with Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC. 

 

 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

 RESOLVED THIS THE 13th day of December, 2016 

 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



Resolution No. 2016-32(R) 
Encroachment on Easement Agreement 
With Oncor Electric Delivery Co., LLC 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Encroachment on Easement Agreement 

























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: 1. 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: December 7, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 (A-30) to Single-
Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating approximately 13 residential lots on 5.23 acres,  
generally located west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1023 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-13 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 (A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for 
Serene Villas Subdivision, creating approximately 13 residential lots on 5.23 acres, generally located west of 
Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1023 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-13 
 
 

Discussion 
Owners: Serene Development                                                                 Applicant: Jim Koch (Serene Development) 
 
The applicant is requesting rezoning for 5.23 acres from the current AG/30 (Agricultural) to SF-10/24 (Single 
Family). The property was annexed into the City in November 2016. Additionally, this request is part of an 
overall larger request that includes an additional 16 acres to the north (already within city limits) that was 
rezoned in August 2016 
 
The applicant is requesting straight zoning with lots to be a minimum of 10,000 sq ft and single family homes 
of 2,400 sq ft minimum. As currently planned there would be a total of 65 lots (from all three tracts) on 
approximately 22 acres.  
 
If approved, construction plans for each residential dwelling will be submitted to Building Inspections for 
approval and must meet the design standards in accordance with Article 3, Section 3.4 before the issuance of a 
permit. 
 
If the development is approved, impact fees will be paid by the applicant and a Final Plat submitted for approval 
which shall dedicate the necessary rights-of-way to the City, including the expansion of Kreymer Lane. 
Currently, the Capital Improvement Plan has Kreymer Lane as a 10-year project and coordination with Collin 
County would be required as Kreymer extends into that jurisdiction to the south.   
 
The Comprehensive Land Use Plan categorizes the subject parcels as Sub-Urban Sector, providing primarily 
residential development of low to medium densities. This sector also allows some very low intensity 
commercial development. The proposed plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan. 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Notification/Responses: Seven (7) notifications were mailed; with no responses returned at the time of posting. 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Commissioners voted 6-0 to recommend approval to the City Council. 

 













 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: 2 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: December 7, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 8 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Commercial Corridor (CC) and 
Light Industrial (LI) to Planned Development- Commercial Corridor (PD-CC), creating a single commercial lot 
on 4.904 acres, generally located at the southeast corner of FM 544 and Springwell Parkway. ZC 2016-14 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve a change in zoning from Commercial Corridor (CC) and Light Industrial (LI) to Planned 
Development- Commercial Corridor (PD-CC), creating a single commercial lot on 4.904 acres, generally 
located at the southeast corner of FM 544 and Springwell Parkway. ZC 2016-14 
 
 

Discussion 
Owner: Cross Development                                                                                                  Applicant: Kimley-Horn 
                                            
The applicant is requesting a change in zoning to a Planned Development with Commercial Corridor being the 
underlying zoning district.  The applicant has requested the change of zoning to a planned development as the 
developer encountered issues with compliance of the zoning ordinance due to the unique location of the lot 
having 3 street frontages. The proposal includes the development of a grocery store to be called Lidl that 
measures 35,962 square feet. 
 
Variations between the PD and the Zoning Ordinance are the allowance for the building to be setback 10 feet 
away from Regency Drive, signage being allowed a maximum height of 10 feet and the architectural exterior 
material requirements having some variation to the requirements of the zoning ordinance as shown in Exhibit 
“D” of the Planned Development Regulations. The developer was able to get to 16% stone on the Front Façade 
of the elevations which is 4% short of the 20% requirement. The developer encountered limitations in allocating 
area for the stone due to the design of the building including a large percentage of curtain wall windows. Staff 
has reviewed the final elevations and believes that the exterior materials used complies with the intent of the 
zoning ordinances in regards to achieving visual variety.   
 
An additional difference from the zoning ordinance in the Planned Development is the allowance for parking 
lots that measure 18’ by 10’ with a 2’ overhang. The minimum parking requirements will remain the same and 
the developer is in compliance by providing 185 parking spaces surpassing the minimum requirement of 120 
parking spaces. The developer will also be placing a 4’ wide meandering sidewalk along FM 544 and 
Springwell Parkway and complies with all of the landscaping requirements of the zoning ordinance. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

The Planned Development is written in a manner that ensures that any variations to the zoning ordinance in the 
PD can only be allowed to the grocery store’s development. Any future development that doesn’t match the 
concept plan shown in the Planned Development will be required to adhere to the underlying Commercial 
Corridor base zoning.   
 
 
Notification/Responses: Twenty Seven notifications were mailed to property owners within 200 feet of the 
proposal and one was returned in favor while none where returned in opposition of the request. 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Commissioners voted 5-0 to recommend approval to the City Council. 

 





Ordinance No._________, Page 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 
 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SURVEYED 
 
BEING a tract of land situated in the in the William Sachse Survey, Abstract No. 835, City of Wyile, Collin 
County, Texas; and being all of Lot 1R-1, Block B of Jacob’s Addition, an addition to the City of Wylie 
according to the plat recorded in Instrument No. 20140228000187910 of the Official Public Records of Collin 
County, Texas; and being all of a tract of land described in Warranty Deed with Vendors Lien to Aurthur P. 
Willis recorded in Volume 1849, Page 51 of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas; and being all of a tract 
of land described in Special Warranty Deed to Alpay Living Trust of October 18, 1996 recorded in Instrument 
No. 20060208000171930 of said Official Public Records; and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a 1/2-inch iron rod with cap stamped “Peiser & Mankin” found for corner at the intersection of 
the south right-of-way line of Farm Market 544 (a 120 foot wide right-of-way) and the east right-of-way line of 
Springwell Parkway (an 80 foot wide right-of-way);  
 
THENCE with said south right-of-way line of FM 544, North 89°38'06" East, a distance of 230.15 feet to a 1/2-
inch iron rod with cap stamped “Peiser & Mankin” found for corner at the north corner of a right-of-way corner 
clip found at the intersection of said south right-of-way line of FM 544 and the west right-of-way line of 
Regency Drive (a 60 foot wide right-of-way); 
 
THENCE with said right-of-way corner clip, South 44°19'08" East, a distance of 21.10 feet to a 1/2-inch iron 
rod found for corner at the south corner of said right-of-way corner clip; 
 
THENCE with said west right-of-way line of Regency Drive, South 0°28'37" East, a distance of 419.72 feet to 
a 1/2-inch iron rod with cap stamped “Peiser & Mankin” found for corner in the north line of said Willis tract;  
 
THENCE with said north line of the Willis tract, North 89°40'00" East, a distance of 30.03 feet to an "X" cut in 
concrete set for corner at the northeast corner of said Willis tract; 
 
THENCE with the east line of said Willis tract, South 0°28'01" East, a distance of 230.29 feet to an "X" cut in 
concrete set for corner at the southeast corner of said Willis tract; from which an "X" cut in concrete found has 
a chord bearing and distance of South 88°38'24" East, 30.00 feet; from said point an 1/2" iron rod found has a 
chord bearing and distance of North 89°30'49" East, 30.00 feet; 
 
THENCE with the south line of said Willis tract, South 89°30'49" West, a distance of 377.63 feet to a 5/8" iron 
rod with plastic cap stamped "KHA" set for corner in said east right-of-way line of Springwell Parkway; 
 
THENCE with said east right-of-way line of Springwell Parkway, the following courses and distances: 
 

North 0°25'34" West, a distance of 231.30 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with cap stamped “Peiser & 
Mankin” found for corner; 
North 0°25'34" West, a distance of 0.20 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "KHA" set at 
the beginning of a tangent curve to the right having a central angle of 27°26'10", a radius of 368.84 
feet, a chord bearing and distance of North 13°17'31" East, 174.94 feet; 
In a northeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 176.62 feet to a 1/2-inch 
iron rod found at the beginning of a reverse curve to the left having a central angle of 27°16'46", a 
radius of 540.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North 13°22'12" East, 254.68 feet; 
In a northeasterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 257.10 feet to a 1/2-inch iron 
rod found for corner; 
North 0°12'34" West, a distance of 17.13 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 4.903 
acres or 213,596 square feet of land. 

 
Bearing system based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, North Central Zone (4202), North American 
Datum of 1983 



Ordinance No._________, Page 4 

Exhibit “B” 
 

Planned Development District Development Standards 
 
The Property shall be developed and used only in accordance with the following Development Regulations: 
 
A. Base Zoning District: The Property shall be developed and used only in accordance with “CC” 

Commercial Corridor Zoning District regulations except as otherwise provided herein. 
 
B. Concept Plan: The Property shall be developed and used only in accordance with the Concept Plan 

attached hereto as Exhibit “C”, and which is hereby approved. 
 
C. Permitted Uses.  The Property may be developed and used for any purpose allowed in the CC 

Commercial Corridor Zoning District. 
  
D. Off-Street Parking and Loading.   

(1) 18 foot x 10 foot parking spaces with a 2 foot minimum overhang shall be permitted along the 
perimeter of the site as shown in the Concept Plan. 

(2) Loading and service areas shall be provided as generally shown on the Concept Plan. 

(3) The maximum parking for this site shall be limited to 190 parking spaces. 

E.  Signage: Wall signs shall have a maximum height of 10 feet. Signage shall be provided as generally 
shown in Exhibit “E” and “F”, and which are hereby approved. 

F.  Screening: Screening shall be provided as generally shown in the attached Building Elevations 
attached hereto as Exhibit “D”, and which is hereby approved. 

F.  Building Materials: Building materials shall be provided as generally shown in the attached 
Building Elevations attached hereto as Exhibit “D”, and which is hereby approved. 

F.  Building Articulation: Additional landscaping along Regency Drive, in accordance with the City’s 
Landscape Code, shall be provided to satisfy the City’s building articulation requirement along the 
façade facing Regency Drive. 

G.  Site Desirable Requirements: Due to site shape and restrictions the Property shall only be required 
to meet 2 of the 8 Site Desirable Requirements.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PLOTTED BYHOGAN, PATRICK 11/30/2016 10:33 AM
LAST SAVED11/16/2016 2:56 PM

IMAGES
XREFS                  XREF xExisting-19 - XREF xExUtil-19 - XREF xSite-19 - XREF xStorm - XREF xUtil-19 - XREF x-24x36-19 - XREF xHatch-19 - XREF xBndy-19 - XREF xEasements

THIS DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE CONCEPTS AND DESIGNS PRESENTED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND CLIENT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED. REUSE OF AND IMPROPER RELIANCE ON THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION AND ADAPTATION BY KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. SHALL BE WITHOUT LIABILITY TO KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

PROJECT No.
064500117

DATE:      11/30/2016

SCALE:     AS SHOWN

DESIGNED BY: STW

DRAWN BY: PJH

CHECKED BY: KSG

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R12750 MERIT DRIVE, SUITE 1000, DALLAS, TEXAS
PHONE: 972-770-1300   FAX: 972-239-3820

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

© 2016 KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. REVISIONS DATEBY

PLOTTED BYHOGAN, PATRICK 11/30/2016 10:33 AM
DWG NAMEK:\DAL_CIVIL\064500117 ENIGMA WYLIE - SPRINGWELL PARKWAY\DWG\PLANSHEETS\PRELIMINARY\10C-SITE PLAN.DWG
LAST SAVED11/16/2016 2:56 PM

N
.T

.S
.

V
I
C

I
N

I
T

Y
 
M

A
P

S
I
T

E

N
O

R
TH

GROCER

SEC OF FM 544 AND SPRINGWELL PARKWAY
CITY OF WYLIE, TX

C
D

 C
LA

 W
yl

ie
 L

LC
53

17
 In

ve
rr

ar
y 

D
r

G
ar

la
nd

 T
X

, 7
50

93

W
ill

is
 A

rth
ur

 P
21

14
 L

ak
em

er
e 

D
r.

G
ar

la
nd

 T
X

, 7
50

41

O
'B

rie
n 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

53
10

 H
ar

ve
st

 H
ill

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 1

36
D

al
la

s,
 T

X
 7

52
30

C
on

ta
ct

: A
m

ad
or

 S
au

ce
do

P
ho

ne
: 9

72
.7

88
.1

01
0

K
im

le
y-

H
or

n 
an

d 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
12

75
0 

M
er

it 
D

riv
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
0

D
al

la
s,

 T
ex

as
 7

52
51

C
on

ta
ct

: S
ar

ah
 W

ill
ia

m
so

n,
 P

.E
.

P
ho

ne
: (

97
2)

 7
70

-1
30

0

0
G

R
A

P
H

IC
 S

C
A

LE
 IN

 F
E

E
T

20
40

80

B
A

R
R

IE
R

 F
R

E
E

 R
A

M
P

B
FRTY

P
TY

P
IC

A
L

FI
R

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

FH
M

A
N

H
O

LE
M

H

C
U

R
B

 IN
LE

T
C

I
A

R
E

A
 D

R
A

IN
A

D

# 
O

F 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
X X

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 L
IN

E

W
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 4
5'

x4
5'

 S
IG

H
T 

V
IS

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
R

IA
N

G
LE

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

A
 R

O
U

TE

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
TO

R
M

 L
IN

E

LE
G

E
N

D

K
E

Y

H
E

A
D

W
A

LL
H

W

N
O

T
E

S
1.

A
LL

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 A
R

E
 T

O
 F

A
C

E
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
 U

N
LE

S
S

 N
O

TE
D

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
.

2.
A

LL
 R

A
D

II 
A

R
E

 2
' U

N
LE

S
S

 N
O

TE
D

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
.

3.
A

LL
 F

IR
E

LA
N

E
 R

A
D

II 
A

R
E

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

25
'.

4.
H

A
N

D
IC

A
P

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 IS
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
D

A
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
.

5.
H

A
N

D
IC

A
P

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 IS
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
D

A
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 L
O

TS
.

6.
FI

R
E

 L
A

N
E

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 W
Y

LI
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

.
7.

TH
E

 S
IT

E
 IS

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 F
E

M
A

 M
A

P
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 4

80
85

C
04

15
J.

 N
O

 F
LO

O
D

P
LA

IN
 E

X
IS

TS
 O

N
TH

E
 S

IT
E

.
8.

FI
R

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 W

Y
LI

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
.

9.
S

ID
E

W
A

LK
S

 A
N

D
 B

FR
s 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 W

IT
H

 F
IN

A
L 

D
E

S
IG

N
.

10
.

A
LL

 S
C

R
E

E
N

IN
G

 W
IL

L 
B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 W
Y

LI
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

.
11

.
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

N
D

 H
Y

D
R

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

FE
A

TU
R

E
S

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 W
E

TL
A

N
D

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T 
P

R
E

S
E

N
T 

O
N

 S
IT

E
.

12
.

TH
E

R
E

 A
R

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
E

E
S

 O
N

 S
IT

E
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

. T
H

E
 T

R
E

E
S

 A
R

E
 N

O
T 

P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
.

13
.

TH
E

 S
IT

E
 D

O
E

S
 N

O
T 

C
O

N
TA

IN
 A

N
Y

 N
A

TU
R

A
L 

FE
A

TU
R

E
S

.
14

.
N

O
 A

P
P

U
R

TE
N

A
N

C
E

S
 B

E
TW

E
E

N
 T

H
E

 H
E

IG
H

T 
O

F 
2.

5'
 A

N
D

 9
' M

A
Y

 B
E

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
IG

H
T

V
IS

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
R

IA
N

G
LE

S
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 D

U
TY

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE

S
IT

E
 D

A
T

A
 T

A
B

LE

FI
R

E
 D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
FD

C

N
O

R
TH

SITE PLAN

S
P

-
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 H
E

A
V

Y
 D

U
TY

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 4
' C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

FI
R

E
, A

C
C

E
S

S
, A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

F.
A

.U
.E

.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TU

R
A

L 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 D

E
TE

N
TI

O
N

 A
R

E
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 F

IR
E

 L
A

N
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
 D

E
D

IC
A

TI
O

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
IR

E
 D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
FD

C
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 F

IR
E

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
FH

D
E

S
IR

A
B

LE
 S

IT
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

1.
FR

O
N

T 
FA

C
A

D
E

 F
A

C
IN

G
 S

TR
E

E
T.

2.
D

IR
E

C
T 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 B

E
TW

E
E

N
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T.









rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line



rollie
Typewritten Text

rollie
Typewritten Text
East

rollie
Typewritten Text
North

rollie
Typewritten Text
South

rollie
Typewritten Text
West

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line











 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: 3 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: December 5, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 6 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider and act upon amending Planned Development 2015-11-Single Family 
District (PD2015-11-SF) to allow a minimum lot size of 7,200 sf on Lots 2-9 Block B, Lots 13-16 & 19-22 
Block C, Lots 2-6 & 9-13 Block D, and Lots 2-8 Block F on approximately 38 acres, generally located at the 
northeast corner of W. Alanis Drive and South Ballard Avenue. ZC2016-16 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve an amendment to Planned Development 2015-11-Single Family District (PD2015-11-SF) to 
allow a minimum lot size of 7,200 sf on Lots 2-9 Block B, Lots 13-16 & 19-22 Block C, Lots 2-6 & 9-13 Block 
D, and Lots 2-8 Block F on approximately 38 acres, generally located at the northeast corner of W. Alanis Drive 
and South Ballard Avenue. ZC2016-16 
 
 

Discussion 
Owner:   Bloomfield Homes L.P.                                                                   Applicant:   Douglas Properties, Inc. 
 
The applicant is requesting to amend the current PD to allow for the re-configuration of the 7,200 sf minimum lots which 
were provided as a transition between Stone Ranch and Westwinds Meadows. The layout was re-configured due to the 
existing Gas Easement running east & west along the northern property line of the subdivision. At the request of Atmos 
Gas, lots should side the easement instead of backing the lots to the easement.  
 

The applicant states that this resulted in the 7,200 sf lots which backed to Westwinds Meadows Addition being relocated 
to the interior. The lot count remains at 138 lots. Approximately 20,650 s.f. of open space is provided over the easement. 
There will not be a sidewalk or hike and bike trail on the gas line easement. The open space is to be owned and 
maintained by the HOA. 
 

Atmos cites the reason for the request as safety and to ensure no private fences or structures are placed within the 
easement if lots backup to the easement.  
 

It was at the request of the P&Z Commission and ultimately the approval by Council to have those lots along the western 
property line that backup to dwellings on Westwind Way from north of Windcrest Drive and continuing around to those 
lots that backup to Stoneybrook Drive to be a minimum of 7,200 s.f. lots. All other lots are a minimum 8,500 s.f. (Ex. B) 
 

The original zoning allowed 107 lots to be a minimum of 8,500 sf, and 31 lots at 7,200 minimum sf. The proposed zoning 
would allow 104 lots at 8,500 minimum and 33 lots at 7,200 sf minimum. 
 

Notification/Responses: Sixty-Nine (69) notifications were mailed; with one response returned in favor of the request at 
the time of posting. 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Commission expressed concern over the maintenance of the easement due to its separation from the property owners. 
The developer agreed to adjust the wording on the plat to reflect that the HOA would maintain the area. The 
Commissioners voted 7-0 to recommend approval. 

 



rollie
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"





rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"

rollie
Polygon



ADLER DRIVE BEEKMAN DRIVE

HUDSON DRIVE

FA
IR

FI
EL

D 
DR

IV
E

PR
O

VI
DE

N
CE

 D
RI

VE

HA
M

M
O

N
D 

DR
IV

E

RO
CK

IN
GH

AM
 D

RI
VE

MILFORD DRIVE

BA
LL

AR
D 

AV
EN

U
E

WINDCREST       DRIVE

W
ES

TW
IN

D 
W

AY

STONEYBROOK DRIVE

LOT 4-X 10202 S.F. DEDICATED
PARK LAND TO THE CITY OF
WYLIE, MAINTAINED BY THE
H.O.A. AS PER PD AGREEMENT
ORDINANCE #2015-11

LOT 3-X 10449 S.F. DEDICATED
PARK LAND TO THE CITY OF
WYLIE, MAINTAINED BY THE
H.O.A. AS PER PD AGREEMENT
ORDINANCE #2015-11

1
3

S
T

O
N

E
 R

A
N

C
H

MATCH LINE

MATCH LINE

LEGEND

Survey Firm Number: 10074301

Phone (214) 473-4640 2740 North Dallas Parkway, Suite 280
(888) 937-5150 Plano, TX 75093

Exhibit C-1
 OF

 STONE RANCH
138 RESIDENTIAL LOTS / 5 H.O.A. LOTS

38.113 ACRES

 OUT OF THE

E.C. DAVIDSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 267
IN THE

CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TX

Owners

BLOOMFIELD HOMES L.P.
1050 E. Highway 114, Suite 210, Southlake, Texas 76092

817-416-1572

 Engineer/Surveyor

RICHARD HOVAS,    richard.hovas@westwoodps.com



MILFORD DRIVE

VIRGINIA LANE

FA
IR

FI
EL

D 
DR

IV
E

PR
O

VI
DE

N
CE

 D
RI

VE

M
O

RE
N

O
 C

O
U

RT

TRAVERS DRIVE

BALLARD AVEN
U

E

ALANIS DRIVE

ALANIS        DRIVE

GO
LL

 R
O

AD

LOT 5-X 4502 S.F. DEDICATED
PARK LAND TO THE CITY OF
WYLIE, MAINTAINED BY THE
H.O.A. AS PER PD AGREEMENT
ORDINANCE #2015-11

LOT 1-X 3952 S.F. DEDICATED
PARK LAND TO THE CITY OF
WYLIE, MAINTAINED BY THE
H.O.A. AS PER PD AGREEMENT
ORDINANCE #2015-11

LOT 2-X 59454 S.F. DEDICATED
PARK LAND TO THE CITY OF
WYLIE, MAINTAINED BY THE
H.O.A. AS PER PD AGREEMENT
ORDINANCE #2015-11

2
3

S
T

O
N

E
 R

A
N

C
H

MATCH LINE

MATCH LINE

Survey Firm Number: 10074301

Phone (214) 473-4640 2740 North Dallas Parkway, Suite 280
(888) 937-5150 Plano, TX 75093

EXHIBIT C-2
 OF

 STONE RANCH
138 RESIDENTIAL LOTS / 5 H.O.A. LOTS

38.113 ACRES

 OUT OF THE

E.C. DAVIDSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 267
IN THE

CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TX

Owners

BLOOMFIELD HOMES L.P.
1050 E. Highway 114, Suite 210, Southlake, Texas 76092

817-416-1572

 Engineer/Surveyor

RICHARD HOVAS,    richard.hovas@westwoodps.com

LEGEND















 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: 4 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: December 7, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat of Block B, Lots 8R and Lot 9R of 
Woodbridge Center Phase 1, creating 2 lots on 2.096 acres, generally approximately 500 feet southwest of the 
intersection of FM 544 and Woodbridge Parkway. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Replat of Block B, Lots 8R and Lot 9R of Woodbridge Center Phase 1, creating 2 lots on 
2.096 acres, generally approximately 500 feet southwest of the intersection of FM 544 and Woodbridge Parkway. 
 
 

Discussion 
ENGINEER: RLK Engineering, INC                                                         OWNER: CSD Woodbridge, LLC  
 
The property totals 2.096 acres and will create 2 lots from two existing lots. The developer of Lot 9R, Block B 
needed additional acreage for his development and this Replat is moving the lot line that is shared between Lot 
9R and Lot 8R to the east to increase the acreage of Lot 9R. The developer for lot 9R desires to develop a one 
story restaurant to contain an IHOP. The site plan for this restaurant was approved by Planning & Zoning 
Commission on December 6, 2016.  
  
Both lots in the Replat meet the minimum street frontage and lot size requirements. The plat shall also dedicate 
the necessary rights-of-way, fire lanes, utility, construction, and drainage easements. 
 
The Replat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and/or alterations to 
the engineering plans as required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beginning

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, David J. Surdukan, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
have performed on the ground an actual and accurate survey of the land, and that

AutoCAD SHX Text
the corner monuments shown were placed under my personal supervision in accord-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ance with the platting rules and regulations of the City of Wylie, Texas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
David J. Surdukan

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.P.L.S. No. 4613

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas,

AutoCAD SHX Text
on this day personally appeared David J. Surdukan, known to me to be the person

AutoCAD SHX Text
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me

AutoCAD SHX Text
that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed

AutoCAD SHX Text
and in the capacity therein stated.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                       OWNERS CERTIFICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF COLLIN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
That CSD Woodbridge, LLC, acting herein by and through its duly authorized

AutoCAD SHX Text
officers, does hereby adopt this plat designating the herein above described property

AutoCAD SHX Text
as Woodbridge Centre Phase I, Lots 8R & 9R, Block B, an addition to the City of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wylie, Texas, and does hereby dedicate, in fee simple, to the public use forever, the

AutoCAD SHX Text
streets, rights-of-way, and other public improvements shown thereon. The streets

AutoCAD SHX Text
and alleys, if any, are dedicated for street purposes. The easements and public

AutoCAD SHX Text
use areas, as shown, are dedicated, for the public use forever, for the purposes

AutoCAD SHX Text
indicated on this plat. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
or growths shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements as

AutoCAD SHX Text
shown, except that landscape improvements may be placed in landscape easements,

AutoCAD SHX Text
if approved by the City Council of the City of Wylie. In addition, utility easements

AutoCAD SHX Text
may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
desiring to use or using the same unless the easement limits the use to particular

AutoCAD SHX Text
utilities, said use by public utilities being subordinate to the public's and City of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The 

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Wylie and public utility entities shall have the right to remove and keep

AutoCAD SHX Text
removed all or parts of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
or growths which may in any way endanger or interfere with the construction,

AutoCAD SHX Text
maintenance, or efficiency of their respective systems in said easements. The City

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Wylie and public utility entities shall at all times have the full right of ingress

AutoCAD SHX Text
and egress to or from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing,

AutoCAD SHX Text
reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, reading meters, and adding to or

AutoCAD SHX Text
removing all or parts of their respective systems without the necessity at any time

AutoCAD SHX Text
of procuring permission from anyone.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and

AutoCAD SHX Text
resolutions of the City of Wylie, Texas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS my hand, this the     day of                    , 2016.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said county and

AutoCAD SHX Text
state, on this day personally appeared                , known to me to be the

AutoCAD SHX Text
person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged

AutoCAD SHX Text
to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein

AutoCAD SHX Text
expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIVEN under my hand and seal of office, this the    day of              , 2016.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notary Public in and for the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF COLLIN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSD Woodbridge, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wylie's use thereof.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIVEN under my hand and seal of office, this the    day of              , 2016.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEREAS, CSD Woodbridge, LLC is the owner of a tract of land situated in the

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. W. Curtis Survey, Abstract No. 196 and the I. & G.N. Railroad Company Survey,

AutoCAD SHX Text
B, Woodbridge Centre Phase I, and addition to the City of Wylie as recorded in

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cabinet 2012, Page 308, Plat Records of Collin County, Texas, also being all of

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Wylie as recorded in Cabinet 2013, Page 288, Plat Records of Collin County,

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of City ordinance

AutoCAD SHX Text
and State law, and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The purpose of this replat is to revise the common lot line.

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°51'13"E   144.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°40'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°40'39"E    161.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0°40'39"W            257.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. M.   544

AutoCAD SHX Text
Texas Registration No. 579

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLK Engineering, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 West Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone 972 359-1733

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEngineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Allen, Texas  75013

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm No. 10069500

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone 972 924-8200

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anna, Texas  75409

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO Box 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surdukan Surveying, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F I N A L    P L A T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS 8R & 9R BLOCK B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.096 Acres Situated In The

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recorded In Cabinet 2012, Page 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
Being A Replat Of Lot 9, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodbridge Centre Phase I

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOwner

AutoCAD SHX Text
November 18, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSurveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODBRIDGE CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. & G.N. RAILROAD CO. SURVEY ~ ABST. 1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recommended for Approval"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Wylie, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Approved for Construction"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Accepted"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby

AutoCAD SHX Text
certifies that the foregoing final plat of the Woodbridge Centre Phase I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Addition, an addition to the City of Wylie, was submitted to the City Council

AutoCAD SHX Text
on the    day of              , 2016 and the Council, by formal action,

AutoCAD SHX Text
then and there accepted the dedication of streets, alley, parks, easements,

AutoCAD SHX Text
public places, and water and sewer lines as shown and set forth in and

AutoCAD SHX Text
upon said plat, and said Council further authorized the Mayor to note the

AutoCAD SHX Text
acceptance thereof by signing his name as hereinabove subscribed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Witness my hand this      day of                        , A.D., 2016.

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Wylie, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job 2016-96

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. W. CURTIS SURVEY ~ ABST. 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
The bearings shown are derived from Texas WDS RTK Network, Texas State Plane

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coordinate System, Nad83, North Central Zone, Nad 83 (CORS96) Epoch 2002.0.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recorded In Cabinet 2013, Page 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
Being A Replat Of Lot 8R, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodbridge Centre Phase I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lots 6R, 7R, & 8R, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC  SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°19'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°34'19"E  88.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 9R, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U44,096 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB=N88%%D05'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=10.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=5789.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=0%%D12'23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB=S86%%D34'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=46.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=23.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=310.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=08%%D39'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB=S16%%D47'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=27.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=13.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=754.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=02%%D04'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB=S84%%D57'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=55.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=27.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=586.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=05%%D25'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D43'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75%%D16'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25%%D18'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 6, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodbridge Centre Phase I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodbridge Centre Phase I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 5, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodbridge Centre Phase I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2013, Pg. 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 7R, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodbridge Centre Phase I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lots 6R, 7R, & 8R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. & G.N. Railroad Co. Survey ~ Abst. 1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. Gunnel Survey ~ Abst. 351

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. & G.N. Railroad Co. Survey ~ Abst. 1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. W. Curtis Survey ~ Abst. 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
"x" Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
"x" Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capped Iron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. "WAI"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capped Iron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. "WAI"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"x" Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
"x" Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
"x" Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
"x" Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
"x" Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" Capped

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. M.  H w y.  5 4 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
( Variable Width R.O.W. )

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D34'19"E    186.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0%%D40'39"W              245.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 10, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodbridge Centre Phase I

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Old Lot Line)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U1.012 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 8R, Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U45,551 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U1.046 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2013, Pg. 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' Mutual Access Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2013, Pg. 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Fire Lane, Access, & Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Private Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2013, Pg. 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capped Irons

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. "WAI"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Mon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Mon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capped Iron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. "WAI"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Mon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" Capped

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" Capped

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' Fire Lane, Access, & Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2012, Pg. 308

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Mutual Access Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab. 2013, Pg. 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone 312 377-9100

AutoCAD SHX Text
980 N. Michigan Ave. #1280

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chicago, IL  60611

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSD Woodbridge, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. Dedication

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1,643 Sq. Ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abstract No. 1061, City of Wylie, Collin County, Texas, and being all of Lot 9, Block

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 8R, Block B, Woodbridge Centre Phase I, Lots 6R, 7R, & 8R, an addition to the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING at an "x" cut set for corner in the south line of F.M. Highway 544 (a

AutoCAD SHX Text
variable width R.O.W.), said point being the northwest corner of the Lot 7R, Block

AutoCAD SHX Text
B, Woodbridge Centre Phase I;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE S00%%D40'39"E, leaving F.M. Highway 544, and with the west line of Lot 7R,

AutoCAD SHX Text
a distance of 56.99 feet to an "x" cut set for corner and the beginning of a non-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE S89%%D19'21"W, with a northerly line of said Lot 7R, a distance of 71.98 feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
to a capped 1/2" iron rod set for corner;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE S00%%D40'39"E, with the west line of said Lot 7R, a distance of 161.00 feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
to an "x" cut set for corner;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE S25%%D18'23"W, with the west line of said Lot 7R, a distance of 11.03 feet to

AutoCAD SHX Text
an "x" cut set for corner in the north line of Lot 5, Block B, Woodbridge Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase I;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE S89%%D19'21"W, with the north line of Lot 5 and Lot 1, Woodbridge Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase I, a total distance of 333.97 feet to an "x" cut set for corner;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE N00%%D40'39"W, with the east line of Lot 1, Block B, Woodbridge Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase I, a distance of 257.51 feet to an "x" cut set for corner in the afore-

AutoCAD SHX Text
mentioned south line of F.M. Highway 544;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE N87%%D43'27"E, with the south line of F.M. Highway 544, a distance of 1.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
to an "x" cut set for corner;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE S75%%D16'01"E, with the south line of F.M. Highway 544, a distance of 17.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet to an "x" cut set for corner and the beginning of a non-tangent curve to

AutoCAD SHX Text
the left having a central angle of 01%%D12'23", a radius of 5789.58 feet, a tangent

AutoCAD SHX Text
length of 10.43 feet, and a chord bearing N88%%D05'59"E, 20.85 feet;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE in an easterly direction along said curve to the left, and with the south

AutoCAD SHX Text
line of F.M. Highway 544, an arc distance of 20.85 feet to a capped iron rod found

AutoCAD SHX Text
for corner and the end of said curve;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE N87%%D34'05"E, with the south line of F.M. Highway 544, a distance of 44.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet to a capped iron rod found for corner and the beginning of a non-tangent

AutoCAD SHX Text
curve to the right having a central angle of 05%%D25'35", a radius of 586.22 feet, a

AutoCAD SHX Text
tangent length of 27.76 feet, and a chord bearing S84%%D57'32"E, 55.50 feet;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE in an easterly direction along said curve to the right, and with the south

AutoCAD SHX Text
line of F.M. Highway 544, an arc distance of 55.52 feet to a capped iron rod found

AutoCAD SHX Text
for corner and the beginning of a reverse curve to the left having a central angle

AutoCAD SHX Text
of 08%%D39'03", a radius of 310.69 feet, a tangent length of 23.50 feet and a

AutoCAD SHX Text
chord bearing S86%%D34'26"E, 46.86 feet;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE in an easterly direction along said curve to the left, and with the south

AutoCAD SHX Text
line of F.M. Highway 544, an arc distance of 46.91 feet to a capped iron rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
found for corner;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE N87%%D34'19"E, with the south line of F.M. Highway 544, a distance of 88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet to a capped iron rod found for corner;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE N02%%D25'55"W, with the south line of F.M. Highway 544, a distance of 1.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet to a capped iron rod found for corner;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE N87%%D51'13"E, with the south line of F.M. Highway 544, a distance of 144.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and CONTAINING 91,290 square feet, or 2.096 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
of land.

AutoCAD SHX Text
tangent curve to the right having a central angle of 02%%D04'41", a radius of 754.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet, a tangent length of 13.67 feet, and a chord bearing S16%%D47'10"W, 27.34 feet;

AutoCAD SHX Text
THENCE in a southwesterly direction along said curve to the right, and with the

AutoCAD SHX Text
west line of Lot 7R, an arc distance of 27.35 feet to a capped 1/2" iron rod set

AutoCAD SHX Text
for corner and the end of said curve;

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lakefield

AutoCAD SHX Text
Country Club

AutoCAD SHX Text
Steel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hooper

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44%%D19'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D35'14"W         369.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' Fire Lane & Mutual Access Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cabinet      , Pg. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=31.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=19.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=89%%D48'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°19'21"W               333.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=10.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=07%%D55'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=21.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=10.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=08%%D06'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=10.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=07%%D56'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=2.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=26%%D14'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=22.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=12.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=63%%D47'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=21.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=10.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=08%%D06'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: 5 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: December 7, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a Replat of Block B, Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Freddy’s Addition, 
generally located at the southeast corner of FM 544 and Regency Drive. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Replat of Block B, Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Freddy’s Addition, generally located at the southeast 
corner of FM 544 and Regency Drive. 
 
 

Discussion 
APPLICANT: Vasquez Engineering, LLC                                              OWNERS: FLM Development LLC 
 
The property totals 3.789 acres and will create three lots. Lot 1R and Lot 3R both have approved site plans for 
the development of restaurants. This replat will not affect the development of those 2 lots, but does provide 
additional easements for Lot 1R. The request from the developer is to divide lot 2R into two lots to be labeled as 
Lot 2R-1 and Lot 2R-2 in Block B of the Freddy’s Addition Final Plat. 
 
The plat shall also dedicate the necessary rights-of-way, fire lanes, utility, construction, and drainage easements. 
 
This Replat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and/or alterations to 
the engineering plans as required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: 6 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: December 5, 2016  Budgeted Amount:   
 
 
   Exhibits: 10 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, a request in accordance with Ordinance 2007-21 from Woodbridge North 1, Ltd to 
waive the requirement for an appraisal and to abandon a portion of Hooper Road being a variable width Public 
Right-of-Way, within the W.M. Sachse Survey, Abstract No. 835 and LK Pegues Survey, Abstract No. 703, 
consisting of 0.529 acres or approximately 23, 023 square feet. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to ____________ Ordinance No. 2016-XX to abandon a portion of Hooper Road being a variable width 
Public Right-of-Way, within the W.M. Sachse Survey, Abstract No. 835 and LK Pegues Survey, Abstract No. 
703, consisting of 0.529 acres or approximately 23, 023 square feet. 
 
 

Discussion 
Owner/Applicant:   Woodbridge North, Ltd.    
 
In accordance with Ordinance 2007-21, Section 2.12.A.5, the applicant, Don Herzog is requesting to abandon 
approximately 23,023 square feet of right-of-way and waive the requirement for a certified appraisal.  The 
subject right-of-way is situated in the W.M. Sachse Survey, Abstract No. 835 and LK Pegues Survey, Abstract 
No. 703, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas.   
 
The purpose of the request is to allow the owner/applicant to develop the area for townhouse uses with frontage 
and access from Woodbridge Parkway. The applicant owns property on both sides of Hooper Road. Utility 
companies were contacted and made aware of the requested abandonment. 
 
The applicant is requesting that no certified appraisal be required and that a value be set at $10.00. In addition, 
consideration should be given to the fees and tax revenue that the property will bring to the city as part of the 
townhouse development to the west. 
 
CONSIDERATION: 
The subject right-of-way is barricaded at Hensley Road and the asphalt surface has been removed. Atmos Gas 
has facilities along the subject section and has no objections to the abandonment, provided the applicant 
dedicates a 10’ utility easement along the entire length of the affected gas line or agrees to fund all costs related 



Page 2 of 2 

to the relocation of the facilities. The applicant has provided a letter agreeing to an easement or funding for the 
relocation. In addition, the city has an 8” water line that would require an easement or relocation. 
 
ROW Abandonment request in the past have ranged from $1.00/sf to $4.14/sf. 

 
 



 



































rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT 4 - CITY WATER LINE























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Meeting Date: 12-13-16  Item Number: 7. 
Department: WEDC   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Sam Satterwhite  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: 12-5-16  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 4 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon Resolution No. 2016-33 (R) authorizing and approving WEDC Resolution 2016-02 (R) 
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation authorizing a loan in the 
aggregate amount of $300,000 from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr. and pledging the ½ cent sales tax for economic 
development as collateral to secure the repayment of said loan. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-33 (R) authorizing and approving WEDC Resolution 2016-02 (R) 
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation authorizing a loan in the 
aggregate amount of $300,000 from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr. and pledging the ½ cent sales tax for economic 
development as collateral to secure the repayment of said loan. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The WEDC Board of Directors met on December 7, 2016 and approved the attached Resolution which 
authorizes the borrowing of $300,000 from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr. and the pledging of the WEDC ½ cent sales tax 
for economic development as collateral for the repayment of the same.  The loan is entered into as part of a Real 
Estate Contract to fund the purchase of 0.29-acre from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr.  The property is located near the 
northwest corner of Birmingham and State Highway 78 and is being purchased to complement two adjacent 
properties that will be marketed as a single tract for new commercial development 
 
As shown on the attached survey and aerial, the Jarrard tract is adjacent to a vacant parcel which is comprised of 
a 0.55-acre tract owned by Wylie Industrial Court Development, Ltd. and a 0.2-acre tract owned by TxDOT.  
The TxDOT tract is considered excess right-of-way and can only be purchased by Wylie Industrial Court based 
upon its adjacency.  By purchasing the Jarrard tract and combining with the adjacent tracts, the 0.75-acre tract 
(Wylie Industrial Court and TxDOT) can now be marketed as a 1.04-acre tract which significantly increases the 
development options based upon lot size alone.  Further, future development now will be oriented to State 
Highway 78 at a 90-degree angle as opposed to parallel to Birmingham Street. 
 
Unlike several other redevelopment projects the WEDC has undertaken, staff believes this property will be 
repackaged and sold within a relatively short period of time (±12 months). 
 
 



 
Resolution No. 2016-33(R) 
Approving WEDC $300,000.00 Loan   

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-33(R) 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
COLLIN, DALLAS AND ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A WEDC RESOLUTION NO. 2016-02 
(R) ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WYLIE 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AUTHORIZING A 
LOAN IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF $300,000 FROM BILLY R. 
JARRARD, JR. AND PLEDGING THE ½ CENT SALES TAX FOR 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AS COLLATERAL TO SECURE THE 
REPAYMENT OF SAID LOAN. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Wylie Economic Development Corporation was established by 
ordinance of the Wylie City Council subsequent to an election to impose and assess a one-half cent 
sales tax for economic development within the City of Wylie; 
 
 WHEREAS, one of the purposes for which the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation was established is to provide for the creation of jobs and increase the tax base of the 
City of Wylie; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation 
intends to recruit companies which will provide jobs and increase the tax base by implementing 
qualified projects; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation has 
duly adopted a Resolution that approves a loan from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr. in an aggregate amount of 
$300,000.00 to assist the financing of qualified projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 501.204(a) of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended, (“the 
Act”) requires that the governing body of the City of Wylie approve the resolution of the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation providing for the approval of the loan no more than sixty 
(60) days prior to the execution and delivery of the documents evidencing such debt. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  The Wylie City Council approves the resolution adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation on the 7th day of December, 2016 
authorizing a loan in an aggregate amount of $300,000.00 from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr. and pledging 
the ½ cent sales tax for economic development as collateral to secure the repayment of said loan. 
 

Section 2.  This resolution was approved by the Wylie City Council at a council 
meeting duly posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act and at which a quorum was 
present and voting. 



 
Resolution No. 2016-33(R) 
Approving WEDC $300,000.00 Loan   

 
RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the Wylie City Council on the 13th day of December, 2016. 
 
        

 
 
 
         
       Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



RESOLUTION NO.  2016-02(R) 
 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING A PROGRAM AND THE EXPENDITURE 
OF FUNDS BY THE WYLIE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION AND ENACTING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Wylie Economic Development Corporation (the “Corporation”) has 
been incorporated and exists and operates as a duly constituted authority and instrumentality of 
the City of Wylie, (the “City”), pursuant to Chapter 501 of the Texas Local Government Code 
(the “Development Corporation Act” or “Act”), and governed as a Type A Corporation under the 
Act and Chapter 501 and 504 of the Texas Local Government Code, is qualified to do business, 
and in good standing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, no proceedings for forfeiture of the certificate of incorporation or for 
voluntary or involuntary dissolution of the Corporation are pending; and 
 
 WHEREAS, neither the articles of incorporation nor the bylaws of the Corporation limit 
the Board of Directors to adopt this Resolution; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City which is the authorizing unit for the Corporation, as required by 
Chapter 501 of the Texas Local Government Code, must authorize said program and expenditure 
of the Corporation; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Wylie Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors finds and 
determines that it is appropriate to approve the Project as an authorized program and expenditure 
of the Corporation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Corporation approves the terms and conditions of the Loan Documents, 
including but not limited to, a Promissory Note and Security Agreement in order to finance the 
purchase of Lot 1, Railroad Industrial Park, an additional of the City of Wylie, Collin County, 
Texas, as recorded in Volume C, Page 748 of the Map Records of Collin County (the “Project”), 
in the amount of $300,000 from Billy R. Jarrard, Jr. in order to promote economic development 
in the City of Wylie; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the President, Marvin Fuller, is hereby authorized in the name of this 
Corporation and as its own act to execute the Promissory Note, the Security Agreement and all 
other documents necessary to finance the Project and to pledge the Corporation’s sales and use 
tax receipts as security for such Note; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Corporation is directed to certify the minutes of this 
meeting and the contents of these resolutions and to deliver the certification in support of the 
authority of the Director named above to act on behalf of this Corporation. 
 



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE WYLIE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORTION BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
 SECTION 1:  The recitals set forth in the preamble hereof are incorporated herein and 
shall have the same force and effect as if set forth in this Section.  The undertaking of the 
Projects and the expenditure and pledging of funds of the Corporation in connection therewith 
are hereby approved. 
 
 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
 
 DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic 

Development Corporation on this 7th day of December, 2016. 

 

 

        
 Marvin Fuller, President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
 
  
John Yeager, WEDC Secretary 







 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number: 8 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: December 5, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon a request to provide alternative roofing options to the current cedar shingle roof located 
at 301 N Ballard Avenue, for City of Wylie Brown House. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve Grand Manor by CertainTeed as an alternative roofing options to the current cedar shingle 
roof located at 301 N Ballard Avenue, for City of Wylie Brown House. 
 
 

Discussion 
OWNER: City of Wylie                                                                                     APPLICANT: Robert Diaz  
 

The subject property suffered major damage to the roof during the April 11, 2016 hail storm. The Brown House 
is a City owned recreation facility. The Applicant is seeking alternative roofing options to the current cedar 
shingle roof. 
 
The current roof only has the cedar shingles and no plywood decking under the shingle.  Therefore in addition 
to the extensive roof damage there was also interior damage after the roof failed and hail/water entered the 
building.  Alternatives to the cedar shingle would be a Grand Manor by CertainTeed in a gray/slate color.  
 
The product is a fiber glass base shingle with randomly applied tabs and authentic depth and dimensions of 
natural slate. 
 

HRC DISCUSSION: 
The Commission discussed with staff the various options and color. The preference was to go with a neutral 
color.  

The Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval to the City Council. 
 



































































1

Tailored Adjustment Services, Inc

51 Village Lane
Colleyville, TX 76034
Local: (972) 518-0165
Toll Free: (800) 316-0330
Fax: (972) 751-5317

Insured: City of Wylie # 3
Property: 100 W oak

Wylie, TX

Claim Rep.: James Galliher Business: (800) 316-0330
E-mail: irving@tailoredadjsutment.com

Estimator: James Galliher Business: (800) 316-0330
E-mail: irving@tailoredadjsutment.

com

Claim Number: Policy Number: Type of Loss: <NONE>

Date of Loss: 3/23/2016 Date Received:
Date Inspected: Date Entered: 4/11/2016

Price List: TXDF8X_APR16
Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: ID_3

A copy of this document does not constitute a settlement of this claim. The above figures are subject to insurance
company approval.



2

Tailored Adjustment Services, Inc

51 Village Lane
Colleyville, TX 76034
Local: (972) 518-0165
Toll Free: (800) 316-0330
Fax: (972) 751-5317

ID_3 5/20/2016 Page: 2

ID_3

Main Level

ID 3 Roof

4615.33 Surface Area
293.04 Total Perimeter Length

46.15 Number of Squares

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAX RCV DEPREC. ACV

R&R Built-up 3 ply roofing - in place 46.15 SQ 385.55 0.00 17,793.13 (4,007.55) 13,785.58

Modified bitumen roof 46.15 SQ 376.49 0.00 17,375.01 (4,343.75) 13,031.26

R&R Exhaust cap - through roof - 6" to 8" 4.00 EA 67.20 0.00 268.80 (61.20) 207.60

R&R Gravel stop 293.04 LF 2.87 0.00 841.03 (193.41) 647.62

R&R Modified bitumen roof 6.00 SQ 417.44 0.00 2,504.64 (564.74) 1,939.90

Parapet wall

Insulation - ISO board, 2" 46.15 SQ 253.46 0.00 11,697.18 (0.00) 11,697.18

This item did not previously exist or expands the scope of repairs, but is required by current building codes. The code upgrade cost is payable when
incurred, subject to limits.
R&R Insulation - ISO board, 1 1/2" 46.15 SQ 236.89 0.00 10,932.47 (0.00) 10,932.47

This item did not previously exist or expands the scope of repairs, but is required by current building codes. The code upgrade cost is payable when
incurred, subject to limits.

Totals:  ID 3 Roof 0.00 38,782.61 9,170.65 29,611.96

ID 3 Roof

F1

Comp Roof

(A)F2

(B)F3

4'

8'
5'

 8
"

8'
5'

 8
"

11
' 4

"

6"

Comp Roof

64.00 Surface Area
40.00 Total Perimeter Length

0.64 Number of Squares
4.00 Total Ridge Length

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAX RCV DEPREC. ACV

Remove Laminated - Shake look comp. shingle - w/felt 0.64 SQ 40.48 0.00 25.91 (0.00) 25.91

Laminated - Shake look comp. shingle - w/out felt 0.75 SQ 297.04 0.00 222.78 (55.70) 167.08

Roofing felt - 30 lb. 0.64 SQ 24.94 0.00 15.96 (3.99) 11.97

Drip edge 40.00 LF 1.57 0.00 62.80 (15.70) 47.10

Scaffolding Setup & Take down - per hour 2.00 HR 29.16 0.00 58.32 (14.58) 43.74

Scaffold - per section (per day) 3.00 DA 16.20 0.00 48.60 (12.15) 36.45



3

Tailored Adjustment Services, Inc

51 Village Lane
Colleyville, TX 76034
Local: (972) 518-0165
Toll Free: (800) 316-0330
Fax: (972) 751-5317

ID_3 5/20/2016 Page: 3

CONTINUED - Comp Roof

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE RCV DEPREC. ACVTAX

Totals:  Comp Roof 0.00 434.37 102.12 332.25

Front Elevation

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAX RCV DEPREC. ACV

R&R Letters - formed plastic - 7" to 12" 10.00 EA 44.32 0.00 443.20 (104.53) 338.67

Replacement of damages letter on building front

Totals:  Front Elevation 0.00 443.20 104.53 338.67

Right Elevation

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAX RCV DEPREC. ACV

R&R Gutter / downspout - box - aluminum - 6" 24.00 LF 8.13 0.00 195.12 (0.00) 195.12

Totals:  Right Elevation 0.00 195.12 0.00 195.12

Total:  Main Level 0.00 39,855.30 9,377.30 30,478.00

Line Item Totals:  ID_3 0.00 39,855.30 9,377.30 30,478.00

Grand Total Areas:
0.00 SF Walls 0.00 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling0.00
0.00 SF Floor 0.00 SY Flooring 0.00 LF Floor Perimeter
0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 0.00 LF Ceil. Perimeter

0.00 Floor Area 0.00 Total Area 0.00 Interior Wall Area
226.71 Exterior Wall Area 0.00 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

4,679.33 Surface Area 46.79 Number of Squares 666.08 Total Perimeter Length
4.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



4

Tailored Adjustment Services, Inc

51 Village Lane
Colleyville, TX 76034
Local: (972) 518-0165
Toll Free: (800) 316-0330
Fax: (972) 751-5317

ID_3 5/20/2016 Page: 4

Coverage Item Total % ACV Total %

ID 3 39,855.30 100.00% 30,478.00 100.00%

Code Upgrade 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%

Code Upgrade - Code Upgrade 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%

Total 39,855.30 100.00% 30,478.00 100.00%



5

Tailored Adjustment Services, Inc

51 Village Lane
Colleyville, TX 76034
Local: (972) 518-0165
Toll Free: (800) 316-0330
Fax: (972) 751-5317

ID_3 5/20/2016 Page: 5

Summary for ID 3
Line Item Total 39,855.30

Replacement Cost Value $39,855.30
Less Depreciation (9,377.30)

Actual Cash Value $30,478.00
Net Claim $30,478.00

Total Recoverable Depreciation 9,377.30

Net Claim if Depreciation is Recovered $39,855.30

James Galliher



6

Tailored Adjustment Services, Inc

51 Village Lane
Colleyville, TX 76034
Local: (972) 518-0165
Toll Free: (800) 316-0330
Fax: (972) 751-5317

ID_3 5/20/2016 Page: 6

Summary for Code Upgrade - Code Upgrade
Line Item Total 0.00

Replacement Cost Value $0.00
Net Claim $0.00

Code Upgrade - Code Upgrade Paid When Incurred

Line Item Total 22,629.65

Replacement Cost Value $22,629.65

Total Paid When Incurred $22,629.65

James Galliher



7

ID_3 5/20/2016 Page: 7

Main Level

front of building

ID 3 Roof

F1

8 +
hps

8 +
hps

8 +
hps

Comp Roof
(A)F2

(B)F3

Main Level

65'

62
' 6

"

13' 7"

19
'

29' 1"

22' 4"

81
' 6

"
81

' 6
"

4'

8'
5'

 8
"

8'
5'

 8
"

11
' 4

"

6"



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: December 13, 2016  Item Number:  

Department: City Manager   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Chris Holsted  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: December 8, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 

 
Hold a work session to discuss the status of the Public Safety Building  
 

 
Recommendation 

 
N/A 
 
 

Discussion 
 
On October 11, 2016, a work session was held to discuss the Building Condition Assessment, Program, and 
Preliminary Project Estimate for the Public Safety Building.  Three options were presented including 
repairing the existing building, reconfiguring and expanding the existing building, and constructing a new 
facility.  Based on the discussion, staff has prepared an RFQ for architectural services for the renovation and 
expansion of the existing building. 
 
Additional meetings have been held with the insurance company and, due to the complexity of the repairs, a 
third party contractor was hired by TML to provide a reconstruction estimate.  The estimate was presented to 
staff on December 13th.   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	12-13-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 11-14-2016 City Council Minutes
	Consent Item B - Agenda Report - Budget Amendment for Salary Adjustments - Dec 2016
	Consent Item B - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - Budget Amendment for Salary Adjustments - Dec 2016
	SECTION I: The proposed amendments to the FY2016-2017 Budget of the City of Wylie, as heretofore adopted by Ordinance No. 2016-20, are, completely adopted and approved as amendments to the said FY2016-2017 Budget.
	SECTION II: All portions of the existing FY2016-2017 Budget and Ordinance No. 2016-20, except as specifically herein amended, shall remain in full force and effect, and not be otherwise affected by the adoption of the amendatory ordinance.
	SECTION III: Should any paragraph, sentence, sub-division, clause, phrase or section of this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or p...
	SECTION IV: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such cases.
	SECTION V: That all other ordinances and code provisions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of any such conflict or inconsistency and all other provisions of the Wylie City Code not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force a...
	SECTION VI: The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of the Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, mod...

	Consent Item B - Attachment 2 - Exhibits 2 thru 5 (For Budget Amendment)
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report-October 2016-Monthly Investment Report
	Consent Item C - Attachment - Investment Report October 2016
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report-October 2016-Monthly Financial Report
	Consent Item D - Attachment - October 2016 Financial Report
	Consent Item E - Agenda Report - Liberty FP Report CC 12-13-16
	Consent Item E - Attachment - LibertyPrivateSchoolAdditionETJ FP CC 12-13-16
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report - WEDC 10-16 Agenda Report
	Consent Item F - Attachment - WEDC Approved Financials - October 2016
	Consent Item G - Agenda Report - W2017-16-B  Agenda Item
	Consent Item H - Agenda Report - W2017-28-I Agenda Item
	Consent Item I - Agenda Report - W2017-17-B Agenda Item
	Consent Item J - Agenda Report - W2016-102-I Roofing Agenda Item 2
	Consent Item K - Agenda Report - December 13 2016 Oncor Encroachment Agreement
	Consent Item K - Attachement 1 - Resolution
	Consent Item K - Attachment 2 - 2016-0034JB Encroachment on Easement - City of Wylie - Hike and Bike Trail not executed
	Item #1 - Agenda Report - ZC2016-13 Report Serene CC 12-13-16
	Item #1 - Attachment - ZC 2016-13 EXHIBITS CC 12-13-16
	Item #2 - Agenda Report - ZC2016-14 Report Grocery CC 12-13-16
	Item #2 - Attachment - ZC2016-14 Exhibits
	Item #3 - Agenda Report - ZC2016-16 Report StoneRanch CC 12-13-16
	Item #3 - Attachment - ZC2016-16 Exhibits CC 12-13-16
	Item #4 - Agenda Report - IHOP RP Report CC 12-13-16
	Item #4 - Attachment - IHOP Replat CC 12-13-16
	Item #5 - Agenda Report - RP Freddys Addition CC 12-13-16
	Item #5 - Attachment - Freddy's Addition Replat FINAL
	Item #6 - Agenda Report - ROW Abandonment Hooper CC 12-13-16
	Item #6 - Attachment 1 - Aerial View Hooper ROW
	Item #6 - Attachment 2 - 2016 11 08 Application for Hooper Road Abandonment EXECUTED
	Item #7 -  Agenda Report WEDC Loan
	Item #7 -  Attachment #1 WEDC Loan - Billy Jarrad
	Item #7 -  Attachment #2 WEDC Loan - Billy Jarrad
	Item #7 -  Attachment #3 WEDC Loan - Billy Jarrad
	Item #7 -  Attachment #4 WEDC Loan - Billy Jarrad
	Item #8 - Agenda Report- 301 N Ballard  CC 12-13-16
	Item #8 - Attachment #1 301 N Ballard Grand Manor Gray Shingle
	Item #8 - Attachment #2 - 301 N Ballard Roofing Selection Guide from CertainTeed
	Work Session #1 - Bart Peddicord Use Analysis and Hail Damage Insurance Report
	Work Session #1 - Attachment #1 - Cost Estimates
	Work Session #2 - PSB Update Public Safety Building



